
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 March 2013 
 
 
When calling of telephoning please ask for: Mr Ross Johnston 
 

 
 

PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

MONDAY 18 MARCH 2013 
10.30 AM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE 
CIVIC CENTRE) 

  
Committee Members– 
Mr Fairchild, in the Chair. 
Mr Stewart, Vice Chair. 
Mr Attrill, Mr Curno, Mr Emery, Councillor K Foster, Councillor Fox, Mr Goddard, Mrs 
Harvey, Ms Hitchens, Mr Pawley, Mrs Rodgers, Mr Skinner, Mrs Stewart and Councillor 
Wheeler. 
 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business 
overleaf 
 
Members are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 

 
 
 

 

PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS 
FORUM 

Floor 1  
Civic Centre 

Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 

 

Tel: 01752 307990 

Fax: 01752 304819 

Email: laf@plymouth.gov.uk 

Web: www.plymouth.gov.uk/laf 

Public Document Pack



 

 
PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Forum Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 6) 
  
 The Forum will be asked to confirm the minutes of the 17 December 2012. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS   (Pages 7 - 10) 
  
 To monitor progress on previous resolutions. 
  
6. STEPPING STONES TO NATURE PROJECT UPDATE   (Pages 11 - 34) 
  
 To receive an update on recent Stepping Stones to Nature projects, the Stepping Stones 

to Nature Annual Report 2011 – 2012, and to watch a short film about the developments 
of Ham Woods. 

  
7. SOUTH WEST COAST PATH UPDATE    
  
 To receive a verbal update on the South West Coast Path. 
  
8. PLYM VALLEY CYCLE TRAIL UPDATE    
  
 To receive an update on the Plym Valley Cycle Trial. 
  
9. CAMPAIGN TO PROTECT RURAL ENGLAND (CPRE) 

UPDATE   
 

  
 To receive a verbal update from Bob Harvey on the CPRE. 
  
10. CONFERENCE UPDATES    
  
 To receive updates from the Chair on the LAF National Conference and Regional 

Conference. 



 

  
11. WORKING GROUPS    
  
 To agree any working groups for items on this agenda. 
  
 (a.) UNRECORDED FOOTPATHS WORKING GROUP  
   
  To receive an update on the Unrecorded Rights of Way Working Group. 
   
12. WORK PROGRAMME   (Pages 35 - 36) 
  
 To receive the Forum’s Work Programme for 2012 - 2013. 
  
13. CORRESPONDENCE   (Pages 37 - 38) 
  
 To consider any correspondence received and note any correspondence sent by the 

Forum. 
  
14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
  
 To agree meeting dates for the next municipal year as follows: 

• Monday 17 June 2013 at 10:30am 
• Monday 9 September 2013 at 10:30am 
• Monday 16 December 2013 at 10:30am 
• Monday 17 March 2014 at 10:30am 

  
15. ISSUES ARISING FROM FORUM MEMBERS    
  
 To discuss any issues brought forward by members of the Forum. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Plymouth Local Access Forum Monday 17 December 2012 

Plymouth Local Access Forum 
 

Monday 17 December 2012 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Mr Fairchild, in the Chair. 
Mr Stewart, Vice Chair. 
Mr Attrill, Mr Curno, Mr Emery, Councillor K Foster, Councillor Fox, Mr Harvey, 
Ms Hitchens, Mrs Rodgers, Mr Skinner and Councillor Wheeler 
 
Apologies for absence: Mr Goddard, Mr Pawley and Mrs Stewart. 
 
The meeting started at 10.30am and finished at 1.00pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, 
so they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm 
whether these minutes have been amended. 
 

27. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

28. MINUTES   
 
Agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 17 September 2012 are approved. 
 

29. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
Ray Fairchild, Chair, informed members that he had recently attended a South West 
LAF meeting. 
 

30. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS   
 
The Forum noted the tracking resolutions and agreed that –  
 

(1) with regard to Minute 17, Bob Harvey would provide confirmation 
that a letter was sent to the Government in response to the 
Independent Panel on Forestry’s report; 
 

(2) with regard to Minute 20, Bob Harvey would ensure that LAF 
members’ email addresses were added to the CPRE distribution 
list; 
 

(3) with regard to Minute 23, the LAF Secretary would write a letter 
to the Director for Place explaining the Forum’s concern regarding 
the lack of response to the Forum’s requests about Coombe Dean 
School.  

 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 
31. ANNUAL REPORT 2011 - 2012   

 
Ross Johnston, LAF Secretary tabled a copy of the Natural England Annual Report 
proforma and informed members that the report needed to be agreed and 
submitted to Natural England by 31 December 2012. 
 
Members of the Forum made a number of suggestions and amendments for inclusion 
in the final version of the proforma. 
 
Agreed that the LAF Secretary would take into consideration all LAF members 
comments when finalising the Annual Report and provide a final version to Ray 
Fairchild, Chair for approval prior to the proforma being submitted to Natural 
England. 
 

32. CAMPAIGN TO PROTECT RURAL ENGLAND (CPRE) UPDATE   
 
Bob Harvey, LAF member, gave a presentation on the Campaign to Protect Rural 
England (CPRE) and informed members that – 
 

(a) the CPRE were currently involved in a number of issues, which 
included – 
 

 • work on promoting the impact of Ash die-back;  

 • presenting ‘Best Kept Village Awards’ to Thurleston and 
South Poole; 
 

 • raising awareness of the impact of wind turbines and solar 
farms; 
 

 • responding to the government’s consultation on the 
Triennial Review of the Environment Agency and Natural 
England; 
 

(b) the Triennial Review was of particular concern to the CPRE as it 
was felt that the amalgamation of Natural England with the 
Environment Agency would potentially have a detrimental effect on 
the natural environment. 

 
Members commented that the effect of Ash die-back and other tree based diseases 
was a concern. 
 
Bob Harvey was thanked for his update. 
 

33. HUDDLE UPDATE   
 
Hilary Winter, Regional LAF Co-ordinator for the South West, attended the Forum 
to give a demonstration of Huddle, an internet based social-network tool for LAFs. 
 

Page 2



Hilary commented that it was excellent to see the Plymouth LAF was so well 
attended, particular by elected members, and that the participation and involvement 
of all members was invaluable to the progress and work undertaken by LAFs. 
 
Ray Fairchild, Chair, thanked Hilary for her demonstration and attendance at the 
meeting. 
 

34. SOUTH WEST COAST PATH UPDATE   
 
The Forum received an update on the South West Coast Path. 
 
Members commented that – 
 

(a) when the steps in Royal William Yard had been constructed they 
would be included on the Ordnance Survey Map; 
 

(b) there had been a further landslip on the South West Coast Path, 
around Jennicliff; 
 

(c) on 21 April 2013 the South West Coast Path Association would be 
hosting a walk of the entire South West Coast Path in celebration 
of its 40th anniversary. 

 
Agreed that Robin Pearce, PROW Officer, is requested to provide an update to all 
Forum members by email on the South West Coast Path’s recent landslip at 
Jennicliff. 
 

35. GROWTH AND INFRASTRUCTURE BILL UPDATE   
 
The Forum noted the written report on the Growth and Infrastructure Bill and 
agreed that in order to better understand some of the changes the Bill proposes a 
definition of the term ‘affordable housing’ is circulated to members by email. 
 

36. WORKING GROUPS   
 
There were no new working groups agreed. 
 

37. UNRECORDED PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY   
 
Ray Fairchild, Chair, informed the Forum that – 
 

(a) the working group had most recently met on 20 November 2012, 
where it had focussed on noting the most important footpaths in 
the city that were under threat; 
 

(b) there were many footpaths identified as under threat, but in order 
to adopt these footpaths as PROW there needed to be evidence 
provided to back up the claim that the footpath had been regularly 
used by the public; 
 

Page 3



(c) in order for the working group to achieve its aims of adopting 
more footpaths as PROW then the group needed to focus on 
sourcing evidence to claim PROW status. 

Agreed that – 
 

(1) Robin Pearce, PROW Officer, is requested to provide an up to 
date priority list of footpaths to be adopted as PROW; 
 

(2) Robin Pearce, PROW Officer, is requested to provide members 
with details of how many footpaths have been adopted as PROW in 
the past 12 months; 
 

(3) a further working group is set up in February 2013 to review the 
evidence supporting the footpaths that are at the top of the priority 
list. 

 
38. WORK PROGRAMME   

 
The forum noted the work programme for 2012 – 2013 and agreed that – 
 

(1) a Definitive Map update is added to the work programme for the 
Forum’s meeting in March; 
 

(2) an update on the recording of PROW is added to the work 
programme for the Forum’s meeting in March; 
 

(3) an update on the Plym Valley Cycle Trail is added to the work 
programme for the Forum’s meeting in March; 
 

(4) Bob Harvey would provide a further update on the CPRE at the 
Forum’s meeting in March.  

 
39. CORRESPONDENCE   

 
There were no items of correspondence for the Forum to consider. 
 

40. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 
Agreed that the next meeting of the Forum is held at 10.30am on Monday 18 March 
2013. 
 

41. ISSUES ARISING FROM FORUM MEMBERS   
 
John Emery provided a report on the recent public enquiry into the Footpath 
Extinguishment Order at Ridgeway School, Plympton. 
 
It was commented that although Forum members acknowledged that the PROW 
Officer had been unable to attend due to ill-health, they were concerned that 
Plymouth City Council did not provide adequate resource to this post whilst the 
PROW Officer was absent from the workplace. 

Page 4



 
Agreed that Ray Fairchild, Chair will write a letter to Plymouth City Council 
highlighting the Forum’s concern regarding the insufficient resourcing of the PROW 
department. 
 
Members were further informed that the Regional LAF Conference would be held 
on 5 March 2013 and it was anticipated that four members from each Forum would 
be able to attend. 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
 
TRACKING RESOLUTIONS 
 
Date / Minute 
number 

Resolution Explanation / Minute Action Progress 

17.9.12 
Minute 17 
 

that Bob Harvey, LAF 
member, would draft a letter 
to the Government in 
response to the Independent 
Panel on Forestry’s report 
and its recommendations. 
 

 Bob Harvey On 17.12.12 Bob Harvey sent an email 
confirming that he had sent a report. 

17.9.12 
Minute 20 
 

Bob Harvey would add the 
LAF members’ email 
addresses to the CPRE 
distribution list to ensure that 
all members receive minutes 
of CPRE meetings. 
 

 Bob Harvey Bob Harvey confirmed he would do this 
at the Forum’s meeting on 17.12.12. 

17.9.12 
Minute 23 
 
 
 
 
 
17.12.12 
Minute 30 

the LAF Secretary would 
seek a response on the 
Forum’s letter regarding to 
Coombe Dean School and an 
update provided at the next 
meeting; 
 
with regard to Minute 23, the 
LAF Secretary would write a 
letter to the Director for 
Place explaining the Forum’s 
concern regarding the lack of 
response to the Forum’s 
requests about Coombe 
Dean School.  

 Ross 
Johnston 

Emails were sent to Ian Gillhespy on 
6.11.12 and 4.12.12 – no response had 
been received. 
 
 
 
 
Outstanding. 

A
genda Item

 5
P

age 7



 
17.12.12 
Minute 31 

the LAF Secretary would take 
into consideration all LAF 
members comments when 
finalising the Annual Report 
and provide a final version to 
Ray Fairchild, Chair for 
approval prior to the 
proforma being submitted to 
Natural England. 
 

 Ross 
Johnston 

The final annual report proforma was 
drafted and emailed to Ray Fairchild for 
approval and subsequently submitted to 
Natural England, via Hilary Winter, on 24 
December 2012.  

17.12.12 
Minute 34 

Robin Pearce, PROW 
Officer, is requested to 
provide an update to all 
Forum members by email on 
the South West Coast Path’s 
recent landslip at Jennicliff. 
 

 Robin Pearce Robin Pearce was asked to provide this 
on 8 January 2012. 

17.12.12 
Minute 37 (1) 
 

Robin Pearce, PROW 
Officer, is requested to 
provide an up to date priority 
list of footpaths to be 
adopted as PROW; 
 

 Robin Pearce Robin Pearce was asked to provide this 
on 8 January 2012. 

17.12.12 
Minute 37 (2) 

Robin Pearce, PROW 
Officer, is requested to 
provide members with details 
of how many footpaths have 
been adopted as PROW in 
the past 12 months; 
 

 Robin Pearce Robin Pearce was asked to provide this 
on 8 January 2012. 

17.12.12 
Minute 37 (3) 

a further working group is set 
up in February 2013 to 
review the evidence 

 Ross 
Johnston 

Outstanding. 

P
age 8



supporting the footpaths that 
are at the top of the priority 
list. 
 

17.12.12 
Minute 41 

Ray Fairchild, Chair will write 
a letter to Plymouth City 
Council highlighting the 
Forum’s concern regarding 
the insufficient resourcing of 
the PROW department. 
 

 Ray Fairchild Outstanding. 

 
 

 = Complete resolution 
 

 
= Outstanding resolution 

P
age 9



P
age 10

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Stepping Stones to Nature Report   
Local Access Forum March 2013    
Update from July 2012 – March 2013 
 

Zoe Goss, Stepping Stones to Nature Project Coordinator 
 
Site Based Improvements 
 
Ham Woods 

• Orchard planted at Ham Woods with funding from Big Green Space Challenge, 
local Councillor and Stepping Stones in partnership with Friends of Ham Woods.  
Local community and Mayflower Primary school involved in planting.  

• Ham Lane resurfaced.  Supported PCC Transport bid to improve access to lane 
for cyclists and walkers.  Awaiting outcome of bid. 

• ‘Woodland Rendezvous’ seating area completed.  In use by local schools. 
• Ham Friends Group with OPAL applied to Plymouth University do some 

research on the effects of different invasive species management on woodland 
biodiversity.  Awaiting outcome on March 14th. 
 

Southway Valley LNR 
• Orchard planted in Southway Valley Nature Reserve with funding from Big 

Green Space Challenge, local Councillor and Stepping Stones in partnership with 
Southway Drive Allotments Assoc, Beechwood and Oakwood Primaries, Youth 
Services and local community. 

 
Kinterbury Creek 

• Removed old container (Street Scene Services) from site and put in new bins at 
Wolseley Road entrance.  Working with PCH to put in a Moneytree bid for new 
fencing and hedging along gardens on Foulston Avenue which back onto the 
creek. 
 

Forder Valley 
• Paths topped up with woodchip.  2 signs stolen, are on order to replace.   

 
Woodland Wood 

• Successful bid to Big Green Space Challenge for tree planting including hazelnuts 
and cherries.  Trees planted with help from Shakespeare Primary, Brook Green 
and St Peter’s Primary. 

• SS2N also match funding improvements to play area at Whitleigh Way.  Work 
commissioned and will be carried out next quarter.   

 
Other 

• SS2N will be supporting the delivery of some Big Green Space challenge projects 
over the next year with Friends of Central Park; Keyham Community Garden; 
Flora Court Residents Group; Central Park Allotments; Plympton St Maurice 
Civic Association; Woodford Primary School 

Agenda Item 6Page 11



 
Community Engagement 
 

Communications 
• Improvements to Parks webpages on PCC website seem to be popular.  We 

recorded the 2nd highest traffic ever in February 2013, a 59% increase on 2012.  
Just short of 7,000 people viewed the parks and nature pages 

• 550 people viewed the www.plymouth.gov.uk/parksnatureevents pages where 
we are posting regular Stepping Stones and other events. 

• Stepping Stones Plymouth facebook site has over 100 ‘friends’ and growing. 
 

Community Engagement  
• Guided nature walks programme proving popular.  We have 14 people 

registered to train as volunteer walk leaders on March 13th. 
• Woodland Wood Schools Engagement programme initiated – 170 pupils engaged 

from 3 local schools in learning outside the classroom. 
• Our Southway Educational programme also started with Beechwood and 

Oakwood primary schools.  Beechwood is making a film of the orchard project 
with photographic social enterprise FotoNow.  Oakwood School are using hazel 
coppicing to learn about woodland management.   

• Engaging with Southway Youth Services using photography as a tool (with 
FotoNow) to start the young people on the orchard project.  Over 30 young 
people have engaged with us, making toffee apples, tasting apples.  It is proving 
difficult to get them outdoors though hopefully when the weather improves this 
will happen!  

• 2 storytelling events in Ham Woods with Halcyon Centre.  30 people attended 
the first and 68 the second!  All local families. 

• Supporting Stonehouse Play Project to deliver a ‘Nature in the Night’ 
programme with young people from Jan-Mar 2013.   

• 2 Moor Men projects between Dartmoor National Park and NHS Public Health.  
16 men participated: 66% had increased their physical activity levels; 33% 
accessed their local green space more. 84% had visited Dartmoor more often. 
66% had increased confidence when visiting Dartmoor. 

• Our Muslim Women’s Willow project (Race Equality Council, National Trust) 
was completed with a celebration event at Saltram which was open to local 
people – 45 adults and 50 children attended.  The structures will be left on site 
for people to enjoy and play around.  As a result we are discussing with National 
Trust how we can support them to create more playful routes around the site. 

Other 
• 13 professionals from land, community, voluntary, social housing, education 

signed up to our ‘Embedding Change Partnership Programme’ a legacy 
programme which is supporting them to deliver green space projects and exist 
as a network beyond the life of Stepping Stones 

• SS2N together with PCC Education team has been commissioned to deliver 
DEFRA’s Natural Connections 3 year project in South West, led by Plymouth 

Page 12



University.  35 Plymouth schools will be involved in improving the delivery of 
‘Learning in the Natural Environment’  

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



July 2011 - June 2012

Stepping  
Stones  
to Nature
Annual Report Year 3  
July 2011 - June 2012

Page 15



C
on

te
nt

s

2St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s t

o 
N

at
ur

e 
- A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

3

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
- J

un
e 

20
12

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

to
 S

S2
N

  
Fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

Bi
g 

Lo
tt

er
y 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 N

at
ur

al
 E

ng
la

nd
’s 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 N

at
ur

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s 

to
 N

at
ur

e 
(S

S2
N

) i
s 

a 
4 

ye
ar

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
hi

ch
 a

im
s 

to
 

ge
t 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
po

si
ti

ve
ly

 w
it

h 
na

tu
re

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
Pl

ym
ou

th
.  

 Ba
se

d 
w

ith
in

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il,
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
its

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s’ 

G
re

en
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 a
lo

ng
sid

e 
St

re
et

 S
ce

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ho

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
.  

D
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 
se

ct
or

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 fe

ed
s 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
’s 

pl
an

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

bu
sin

es
s 

m
od

el
s 

fo
r t

he
 fu

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

.
  Pr

oj
ec

t 
su

m
m

ar
y

Th
ro

ug
h 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
l w

or
ks

, c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n,
 

SS
2N

 a
im

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 P
ly

m
ou

th
’s 

na
tu

ra
l s

pa
ce

s 
so

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

:
 1.

   
   

 E
as

ie
r t

o 
ge

t i
nt

o 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

2.
   

   
 U

se
d 

an
d 

ca
re

d 
fo

r a
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
3.

   
   

 V
al

ue
d,

 u
se

d 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

ed
 fo

r t
he

ir 
he

al
th

 b
en

efi
ts

4.
   

   
 U

se
d 

by
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er

Ev
id

en
ce

 s
ho

w
s 

th
at

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 c

an
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
.  

 H
ow

ev
er

, w
e 

kn
ow

 th
at

 th
e 

di
ff

er
in

g 
so

ci
al

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

eo
gr

ap
hy

 o
f 

pe
rs

is
te

nt
 h

ea
lth

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

he
re

fo
re

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

e 
m

or
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 c
ity

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 w
e 

kn
ow

 th
at

 n
ee

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
ou

td
oo

rs
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 B
M

E 
an

d 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

gr
ou

ps
, p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e)

.

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

.  
Pa

ge
 3

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y.

  
Pa

ge
 4

 -5

O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

  
Pa

ge
 6

 -1
1 

N
at

ur
al

 sp
ac

es
 a

re
 e

as
ie

r t
o 

ge
t i

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

.  
C

as
e 

st
ud

y:
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls,
 

Pa
ge

 7
  

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s a
nd

 fa
m

ili
es

 to
 u

se
  

W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d.

  

O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s a

re
 u

se
d 

an
d 

 
Pa

ge
 1

2 
- 

19
 

ca
re

d 
fo

r a
s p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 g

ai
n 

 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p.
  

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 N
ar

ro
w

in
g 

th
e 

ga
p:

  
Pa

ge
 1

4 
- 1

5 
U

sin
g 

na
tu

re
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

 
w

id
er

 s
ch

oo
l a

ge
nd

a.
 

C
as

e 
St

ud
y:

 T
ra

in
in

g 
up

 c
iti

ze
n 

sc
ie

nt
is

ts
 fo

r t
he

 fu
tu

re
.  

Pa
ge

 1
7 

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 U
sin

g 
th

e 
SS

2N
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 
Pa

ge
 2

0 
 

en
ga

ge
 n

ew
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

  
us

e 
of

 B
ur

ra
to

r o
n 

D
ar

tm
oo

r. 
 

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
 g

et
tin

g 
ou

td
oo

rs
  

Pa
ge

 2
2 

- 2
3 

an
d 

cl
os

er
 to

 n
at

ur
e 

- i
nt

ro
du

ci
ng

 n
ew

  
au

di
en

ce
s t

o 
ou

r o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

.  

O
ut

co
m

e 
3:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s a

re
 v

al
ue

d,
  

Pa
ge

 2
4 

- 
27

 
us

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 fo
r t

he
ir 

he
al

th
 b

en
efi

ts
.  

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 ‘W
al

k 
a 

w
hi

le
. i

t w
ill

 m
ak

e 
yo

u 
 

Pa
ge

 2
5 

sm
ile

!’ 
Ke

ys
to

ne
 a

nd
 M

or
ic

e 
to

w
n 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
 

Ce
nt

re
’s 

pa
re

nt
-le

d 
W

al
ki

ng
 fo

r H
ea

lth
 g

ro
up

s. 
 

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 M
oo

r M
en

’s 
H

ea
lth

 - 
 

Pa
ge

 2
6 

- 2
7 

a 
he

al
th

 p
ro

je
ct

 jo
in

in
g 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 w
ith

  
D

ar
tm

oo
r N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k.

 

O
ut

co
m

e 
4:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s a

re
 u

se
d 

by
 a

 
Pa

ge
 2

8 
- 

33
  

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
. 

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

 T
he

 ro
le

 o
f p

ub
lic

 a
rt

 in
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

 
Pa

ge
 3

0 
- 3

2 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

Ye
ar

 4
: L

eg
ac

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
.  

Pa
ge

 3
4

‘A
ll 

ov
er

 th
e 

ci
ty

, a
ct

iv
it

ie
s r

un
 a

s p
ar

t o
f t

he
 S

te
pp

in
g 

St
on

es
 to

 N
at

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

re
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

liv
es

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
pr

id
e,

 b
ri

ng
in

g 
pe

op
le

 o
f a

ll 
ag

es
 to

 e
nj

oy
 h

ea
lt

hy
 o

ut
do

or
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s a
nd

 
ge

t p
eo

pl
e 

ou
t a

nd
 a

bo
ut

 in
 o

ur
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 w
oo

dl
an

ds
.  

I’
ve

 a
ls

o 
be

en
 st

ru
ck

 b
y 

th
e 

w
ay

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 te

am
ed

 u
p 

w
it

h 
ot

he
r 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 m

ak
e 

ev
en

ts
 h

ap
pe

n 
an

d 
en

ab
le

 o
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 fe
el

 g
oo

d 
ab

ou
t t

he
m

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

. 

Th
is

 is
 a

 g
re

at
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

of
 c

oo
pe

ra
ti

ve
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 m
ak

e 
a 

 
be

tt
er

 P
ly

m
ou

th
.’ 

 
Co

un
ci

llo
r B

ria
n 

Vi
nc

en
t,

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r f

or
 th

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t

Page 16



Plymouth

Kinterbury Creek 
County Wildlife Site
Capital works and 
community engagement

Ham Woods
Capital works and 
community engagement
Peter Randall-Page - 
sculpture commission

Forder Valley
Local Nature Reserve
Capital works and 
community engagement

Woodland Wood 
Local Nature Reserve
Capital works and 
community engagement

Tamar Valley AONB
Family and School trips
Guided nature walks
Discovery trail sign design

National Trust
Cotehele 
Schools and Children 
Centres Trips

Efford Valley
Capital works and 
community engagement

National Trust
Plymbridge Woods
Young Carers
Fun and Freedom Club

National Trust
Saltram House and
Countryside Park
Willow Weaving - 
Race Equality Council
Family trips

Southway Valley
Local Nature Reserve
Capital works and 
community engagement

Dartmoor National Park
Moor Mens Health
Family Playdays
Trips to Burrator

THIS YEAR...

£112k worth of capital works on 6 sites 
(nearly 120 hectares) (See sites on map) 

£30k worth of additional funding for 
access improvements secured from PCC 
Transport and Highways 

180 volunteers with The Conservation Volunteers 
(TCV) and  local businesses giving 1102 days of time 
improving green spaces (valued at approximately 
£55k) with support from PCC Street Scene Services

2800 people overall attended 75 events and activities 

154 adults, 243 children (under 16) and 33 young 
people participated regularly in one of our projects 

506 people engaged in a learning opportunity related 
to the natural environment, through working with 
school groups and providing training for residents to 
become walk leaders or deliver biodiversity surveys

60 organisations involved in the project from 
community, voluntary, public and private sectors

City-wide
Walking for Health  

City-wide
Open Air Laboratories
Survey Training

City-wide
New online 
information
and resources

City-wide
Shed on Wheels
art project

City-wide
Love Parks 
Week events

City-wide
Embedding Change
Partnership Programme

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Ye
ar

 3
: J

ul
y 

20
11

 -
 J

un
e 

20
12

4
5

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s t

o 
N

at
ur

e 
- A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

 
sp

ac
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

  
 

pr
ov

id
e 

sig
na

ge

 
 

as
 o

rie
nt

ee
rin

g 
co

ur
se

s a
nd

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

 
po

in
ts

 (s
uc

h 
as

 s
to

ry
te

lli
ng

 s
ea

tin
g 

 
ci

rc
le

s)
, d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 h

el
p 

 
of

 lo
ca

l f
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l p

up
ils

 
 

re
so

ur
ce

s (
su

ch
 a

s d
ow

nl
oa

da
bl

e 
na

tu
re

 
 

tr
ai

ls)
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

  
 

Pl
ym

ou
th

’s 
Pa

rk
s o

n 
PC

C 
w

eb
sit

e

 
 

w
ith

 fa
m

ili
es

 in
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

, 
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
BM

E 
gr

ou
ps

; d
ee

pe
ni

ng
 

 
th

ei
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t w

ith
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 g
re

en
 

 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r a

fie
ld

 
 

as
 M

oo
r M

en
’s 

H
ea

lth
, s

up
po

rt
in

g 
m

en
 

 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
 to

 a
cc

es
s D

ar
tm

oo
r; 

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 2

0 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
an

d 
le

ad
 

 
W

al
ki

ng
 fo

r H
ea

lth
 g

ro
up

s. 
SS

2N
 is

 n
ow

 
 

em
be

dd
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ci
ty

’s 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

 
an

d 
W

el
l-B

ei
ng

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

pa
th

w
ay

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
w

or
k 

af
te

r 
 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

 
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 b

rin
g 

a 
fr

es
h 

an
d 

 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t. 

A 
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 w
as

 c
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 

 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l l

an
d 

ar
tis

t P
et

er
 R

an
da

ll 
 

Pa
ge

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 
 

ca
rv

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l a
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

 in
 H

am
 

 
W

oo
ds

 in
 S

um
m

er
 2

01
2.

 P
et

er
’s 

w
or

k 
is 

 
al

so
 d

ue
 to

 b
e 

ex
hi

bi
te

d 
at

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 in
 2

01
4

 
W

ee
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r P

ly
m

ou
th

 in
 2

01
1 

 
an

d 
20

12
, g

iv
in

g 
th

e 
So

ut
h 

W
es

t r
eg

io
n 

a 
 

ra
nk

in
g 

of
 th

ird
 in

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y 

fo
r 

 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f e
ve

nt
s i

n 
20

12

 
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 fu

nd
in

g 
bi

ds
 fo

r n
ew

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
 

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
 d

ur
in

g 
20

12
/1

3:
 D

EF
RA

’s 
 

N
at

ur
al

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
bi

d 
 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
sc

ho
ol

s i
n 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
 

 
w

ith
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
;  

 
Co

m
m

un
iti

es
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 

 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 w
al

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
s w

ith
 S

TA
RT

 
 

Re
fu

ge
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

 
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

rs
 

 
to

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 le
ga

cy
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 

‘E
m

be
dd

in
g 

Ch
an

ge
’ w

ith
 th

e 
ai

m
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

 
th

ei
r c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 b

ey
on

d 
 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 S

te
pp

in
g 

St
on

es

Fe
at

ur
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 a
re

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 m

or
e 

in
-d

ep
th

 c
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s w
rit

te
n 

by
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 

ill
us

tr
at

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

ac
tio

n.
 

Th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 m
on

ito
rin

g,
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

po
rt

in
g 

ha
d 

na
tio

na
l r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
fr

om
 

N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

 th
is 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 a
s a

 re
su

lt 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
us

ed
 fo

r c
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 N
at

ur
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

‘M
ak

in
g 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 W
or

k’
 a

nd
 ‘F

re
e 

to
 E

xp
lo

re
’.

Th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
 d

ow
n 

to
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
f o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
an

d 
en

th
us

ia
sm

 a
nd

 fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

ir 
st

af
f 

to
 ‘d

o 
th

in
gs

 d
iff

er
en

tly
’. T

hi
s i

s r
efl

ec
te

d 
in

 
ou

r r
es

ea
rc

h 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t t
ra

ck
s t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

of
 o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 - 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s o

f 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 h
el

pi
ng

 u
s t

o 
sh

ap
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

s 
w

e 
go

 a
lo

ng
.

A
s w

e 
go

 in
to

 th
e 

fin
al

 y
ea

r o
f 

SS
2N

 it
 is

 c
le

ar
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 a
 lo

t a
nd

 w
ill

 e
xc

ee
d 

ou
r i

ni
tia

l t
ar

ge
ts

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, 

a 
re

al
 m

ar
k 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 le
ga

cy
.  

Th
is 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
lla

tin
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fu
nd

in
g 

bi
ds

; l
ea

vi
ng

 s
tr

on
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ne
tw

or
ks

 in
 p

la
ce

 
an

d 
em

be
dd

in
g 

ne
w

 w
ay

s o
f 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e.
  

Z
oe

 G
os

s.
  

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

Th
is

 r
ep

or
t 

de
ta

ils
 t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
ur

 g
oa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
th

ir
d 

ye
ar

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

an
d 

th
e 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
le

ga
cy

 a
s 

w
e 

go
 in

to
 o

ur
 fi

na
l y

ea
r. 

Th
is

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
ha

ve
 f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
de

ep
en

in
g 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

w
it

h 
ou

r 
ta

rg
et

 
gr

ou
ps

 u
si

ng
 t

he
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l k
no

w
le

dg
e 

bu
ilt

 t
o 

da
te

. T
hr

ou
gh

 
ou

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 w

it
h 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

s,
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

no
ta

bl
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

‘T
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

SS
2N

, 
w

id
er

 n
et

w
or

ks
 h

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

it
h 

gr
ea

te
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 G
re

en
sp

ac
e.

 
I t

hi
nk

 th
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
es

e 
ne

tw
or

ks
 w

ill
 c

on
ti

nu
e 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
lif

e 
 

of
 S

S2
N

’  
Pa

rt
ne

r o
rg

an
is

at
io

n

M
ap

pi
ng

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 -
  

an
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 Y
ea

r 
3

Page 17



In
 2

01
1 

I s
up

po
rt

ed
 a

 g
ro

up
 o

f l
oc

al
 fa

m
ili

es
 

in
 W

es
t P

ar
k 

es
ta

te
, a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

W
oo

d,
 to

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 b
id

 fo
r £

10
k 

fr
om

 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
om

es
 M

on
ey

 T
re

e 
Fu

nd
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

im
ed

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 m
or

e 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 fo
r e

du
ca

tio
n,

 p
la

y 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n.

O
ve

r t
he

 la
st

 y
ea

r B
ro

ok
s 

G
re

en
 C

en
tr

e 
fo

r L
ea

rn
in

g 
(B

G
Cf

L)
, S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

, S
t P

et
er

s 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 
Kn

ow
le

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 h

av
e 

de
sig

ne
d 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d 
a 

st
or

y-
te

lli
ng

 c
ha

ir 
an

d 
w

isd
om

 
po

le
s; 

an
 o

rie
nt

ee
rin

g 
co

ur
se

 w
ith

 m
ap

 
an

d 
a 

na
tu

re
 tr

ai
l l

ea
fle

t -
 b

ot
h 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
as

 
do

w
nl

oa
ds

 fr
om

 th
e 

PC
C 

w
eb

sit
e.

 W
e 

al
so

 
he

ld
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

s 
w

ith
 

lo
ca

l f
am

ili
es

 to
 h

el
p 

cl
ea

n 
up

 th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

to
 ta

ke
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

. M
or

e 
th

an
 7

0 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 5

0 
re

sid
en

ts
 w

er
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 in
vo

lv
ed

.

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t fi

ni
sh

ed
 w

ith
 a

 b
ig

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ev
en

t i
n 

M
ar

ch
 to

 th
an

k 
ev

er
yo

ne
 fo

r t
he

ir 
tim

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t, 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
00

 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 A

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

 e
nt

itl
in

g 
th

em
 to

 a
 y

ea
r’s

 fr
ee

 
en

tr
y 

to
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.

Si
nc

e 
th

ei
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t i

n 
th

es
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, t

he
 s

ch
oo

ls 
te

ll 
us

 th
at

 
th

ey
’re

 n
ow

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
w

oo
ds

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

sis
 - 

w
he

th
er

 th
at

’s 
fo

re
st

 s
ch

oo
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
in

 th
e 

st
or

y-
te

lli
ng

 a
re

a,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 n

ew
 

w
ild

lif
e 

id
en

tifi
ca

tio
n 

al
on

g 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 tr
ai

l 
or

 p
ra

ct
isi

ng
 g

eo
gr

ap
hy

 o
n 

th
e 

or
ie

nt
ee

rin
g 

ro
ut

e.
 B

G
Cf

L 
ha

ve
 a

lso
 b

ee
n 

he
lp

in
g 

Th
e 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

pa
th

s 
an

d 
en

tr
an

ce
s 

cl
ea

r, 
le

ar
ni

ng
 u

se
fu

l p
ra

ct
ic

al
 

sk
ill

s 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ha

s 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

a 
gr

ea
t w

ay
 o

f e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 
pa

re
nt

s 
in

to
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 to
 s

ee
 w

ha
t t

he
ir 

ch
ild

re
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
up

 to
! W

e 
kn

ow
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 a
re

 n
ow

 w
el

l-u
se

d 
an

d 
ou

r e
ve

nt
s  

ar
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 4
0 

fa
m

ili
es

. W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ee

n 
th

ei
r c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 
in

te
re

st
 g

ro
w

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

ke
en

 to
 h

ar
ne

ss
 

th
at

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

en
th

us
ia

sm
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

is 
is 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
af

te
r S

S2
N

.

O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ea
si

er
 t

o 
ge

t 
in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
it

es
C

as
e 

st
ud

y  
Bu

ild
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 to

 u
se

 W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d 

Je
m

m
a 

Sh
ar

m
an

, S
S2

N
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

6
7

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Ca
pi

ta
l w

or
ks

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 o
n 

4 
sit

es
 

th
is 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 P
CC

 S
tr

ee
t 

Sc
en

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 w

ho
 m

an
ag

e 
al

l t
he

 si
te

s, 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
cc

es
s i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

ll 
6 

SS
2N

 
sit

es
 a

re
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
re

gu
la

rly
 a

nd
 to

 a
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

. 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
on

e 
by

 G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

an
d 

TC
V

’s 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 B

TC
V

) 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 h

el
pe

d 
th

em
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

sk
ill

s, 
em

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
he

al
th

. 

A
ll 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

de
ci

de
d 

up
on

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. 

A
s w

e 
go

 in
to

 o
ur

 fi
na

l y
ea

r, 
ou

r k
ey

 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

is 
to

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 S

tr
ee

t 
Sc

en
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s G
ro

up
s 

/ F
or

um
s w

e 
ha

ve
 s

et
 u

p 
fo

r e
ac

h 
sit

e,
 h

av
e 

cl
ea

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
fo

r t
he

m
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
ei

r i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t i
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
se

 
sit

es
 b

ey
on

d 
SS

2N
.

W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d 

is 
a 

29
 h

ec
ta

re
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 o
f 

H
on

ic
kn

ow
le

 a
nd

 W
hi

tle
ig

h,
 2

 o
f t

he
 m

or
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f P
ly

m
ou

th
. O

ve
r t

he
 

pa
st

 2
 y

ea
rs

 w
e 

ha
ve

 in
st

al
le

d 
ne

w
 p

at
hs

, 
sig

na
ge

 a
nd

 p
la

y 
fe

at
ur

es
. E

ac
h 

ye
ar

 w
e 

ar
e 

se
ei

ng
 si

te
 u

sa
ge

 in
cr

ea
sin

g 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r d

ec
re

as
in

g.
 T

hi
s y

ea
r, 

w
ith

 £
10

k 
fr

om
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
om

m
un

ity
 H

om
es

 M
on

ey
 

Tr
ee

 fu
nd

 w
e:

 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 W
es

t 
Pa

rk
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

Th
is 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
 jo

in
t p

ro
je

ct
 w

ith
 S

tr
ee

t 
Sc

en
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
ol

d,
 d

isu
se

d 
ch

an
gi

ng
 ro

om
s a

nd
 c

on
vi

nc
in

g 
W

es
te

rn
 

Po
w

er
 to

 p
ai

nt
 th

ei
r s

ub
st

at
io

n 
a 

da
rk

 g
re

en
.

C
re

at
ed

 a
 N

at
ur

e 
Tr

ai
l- 

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

nd
 v

ir
tu

al
W

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 a

dj
ac

en
t s

ch
oo

ls 
(3

 p
rim

ar
y,

 
1 

se
co

nd
ar

y)
, c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

:

 
of

 a
 s

to
ry

te
lli

ng
 c

ha
ir 

an
d 

se
at

in
g 

 
 

ci
rc

le
 a

nd
 w

isd
om

 p
ol

es
. T

hi
s 

 
is 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

re
gu

la
rly

 b
y 

 
 

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l f
am

ili
es

.  
 

do
w

nl
oa

da
bl

e 
na

tu
re

 tr
ai

l m
ap

  
 

 
fo

r f
am

ili
es

.

O
ve

r 2
00

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
at

te
nd

ed
 th

e 
ce

le
br

at
io

n 
op

en
in

g 
ev

en
t, 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 O
PA

L.

In
st

al
le

d 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t 
 

or
ie

nt
ee

ri
ng

 c
ou

rs
e

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 P
CC

’s 
O

ut
do

or
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

lo
ca

l p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

he
lp

ed
 u

s t
o 

m
ap

, d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

tr
ia

l a
 p

er
m

an
en

t c
ou

rs
e 

in
 

th
e 

w
oo

ds
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

lin
e 

fo
r 

an
y 

sc
ho

ol
 o

r g
ro

up
 in

 th
e 

ci
ty

 to
 u

se
.

Fa
m

ili
es

 h
el

p 
in

st
al

l t
he

 st
or

yt
el

lin
g 

ar
ea

Br
oo

k 
G

re
en

 p
up

ils
 c

ar
vi

ng
 th

e 
w

isd
om

 p
ol

es

‘S
in

ce
 d

oi
ng

 th
is

 s
tu

.
 in

 
th

e 
w

oo
ds

 I’
m

 d
ow

n 
he

re
 

al
l t

he
 ti

m
e’

‘I
’v

e 
be

en
 te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 H
on

ic
kn

ow
le

 fo
r 

ov
er

 2
0 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
fo

r m
os

t o
f t

ha
t t

im
e 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

a 
“

no
 

go
”

 a
re

a.
  1

8 
m

on
th

s 
ag

o 
I w

as
 p

ut
 in

 
to

uc
h 

w
it

h 
SS

2N
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

be
en

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

it
h 

th
em

 re
gu

la
rl

y 
si

nc
e.

 

N
um

er
ou

s 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 u
se

d 
th

e 
w

oo
d,

 b
ot

h 
du

ri
ng

 a
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ay

. A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
sc

ie
nc

e/
ha

bi
ta

t w
or

k,
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
lit

te
r p

ic
ki

ng
),

 n
ig

ht
 

w
al

ks
, r

ou
te

 fo
llo

w
in

g/
or

ie
nt

ee
ri

ng
, 

te
am

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 a

rt
/c

ra
ft

 w
or

k,
 F

or
es

t 
Sc

ho
ol

s/
bu

sh
cr

af
t a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d 
si

m
pl

y 
pl

ay
in

g!
 M

os
t c

la
ss

es
 fr

om
 t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 t
he

 w
oo

d 
th

is
 y

ea
r;

 m
y 

ow
n 

cl
as

s 
ha

ve
 h

ad
 6

 v
is

it
s.

 

I l
ed

 “
IN

SE
T”

 in
 t

he
 W

oo
d 

fo
r 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 t

he
m

 to
 u

se
 

th
e 

ar
ea

.  
SS

2N
 h

av
e 

al
so

 a
ct

ed
 a

s 
a 

lin
k 

to
 o

th
er

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 t

he
 a

re
a 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

O
PA

L 
an

d 
TC

V
 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ad

de
d 

th
ei

r e
xp

er
ti

se
 to

 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

’ l
ea

rn
in

g.
’  

I c
on

si
de

r t
he

 W
oo

d 
to

 b
e 

a 
hi

gh
ly

 
va

lu
ab

le
 re

so
ur

ce
 fo

r t
he

 s
ch

oo
l w

it
h 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 u
se

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 a

nd
 I 

in
te

nd
 to

 u
se

 it
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

in
 t

he
 fu

tu
re

.’ 
  

N
ic

k 
H

ar
t,

 Te
ac

he
r  

Sh
ak

es
pe

ar
e 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol

 ’I
 d

on
’t

 n
or

m
al

ly
 

do
 w

al
ki

ng
 b

ut
 I 

lik
e 

ex
pl

or
in

g’

 ’I
’m

 g
on

na
 g

et
 m

y 
m

um
 

to
 s

ee
 th

is
. W

he
n 

ar
e 

w
e 

co
m

in
g 

ba
ck

?’

 ‘I
 d

on
’t

 w
al

k 
pl

ac
es

, 
 m

y 
m

um
 d

ri
ve

s,
  

I h
at

e 
w

al
ki

ng
’. 

 
Th

e 
sa

m
e 

ch
ild

 la
te

r 
‘I

 lo
ve

 it
 h

er
e,

 a
re

 w
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 c

lim
b 

tr
ee

s?
’

Q
uo

te
s f

ro
m

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
at

 th
e 

 
3 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s:

N
ex

t 
St

ep
s

W
ith

 2
 d

isp
ar

at
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
, i

t h
as

 p
ro

ve
d 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
 fo

r t
he

 si
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
ch

oo
ls 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

ha
s e

nt
hu

se
d 

th
em

 to
 g

et
 m

or
e 

st
ra

te
gi

ca
lly

 in
vo

lv
ed

. D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r 2

01
2/

13
, T

CV
 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
liv

er
in

g 
an

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 

pu
pi

l s
es

sio
ns

 a
s w

el
l a

s t
ea

ch
er

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 ta

ke
 a

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

ho
w

 th
ey

 c
an

 u
se

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 
ca

re
 o

f t
he

 si
te

. W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t 
ea

ch
 te

rm
 w

ith
 th

is 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
 to

 d
isc

us
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 fo
rw

ar
d 

an
y 

ne
w

 in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

W
ith

 re
ga

rd
s t

o 
w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

as
 

th
is 

ye
ar

’s 
w

or
k 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
W

es
t P

ar
k 

ar
ea

 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

, n
ex

t 
ye

ar
 w

e 
w

ill
 a

im
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
W

hi
tle

ig
h 

sid
e 

of
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

. 
Th

is 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

W
hi

tle
ig

h 
W

ay
 a

re
a,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 r

un
-d

ow
n 

pl
ay

 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
sm

al
l 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

or
ch

ar
d.

 

Page 18



O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ea
si

er
 t

o 
ge

t 
in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
it

es
O

ut
co

m
e 

1:
 N

at
ur

al
 s

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
ea

si
er

 t
o 

ge
t 

in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

it
es

8
9

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
am

 W
oo

ds

In
 th

e 
w

es
t o

f t
he

 c
ity

, H
am

 W
oo

ds
 is

 a
 4

2 
he

ct
ar

e 
sit

e,
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t g

re
en

 re
so

ur
ce

 
in

 a
 m

or
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

ci
ty

 w
hi

ch
 

is 
cu

rr
en

tly
 g

oi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 u

ns
et

tli
ng

 
pe

rio
d 

of
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
sig

ni
fic

an
t h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
. O

ve
r t

he
 p

as
t 

2 
ye

ar
s 

w
e’

ve
 w

or
ke

d 
to

 b
ui

ld
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 th

e 
sit

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
it 

- n
ot

 ju
st

 to
 m

ee
t l

oc
al

 n
ee

ds
 b

ut
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

pr
id

e 
an

d 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 lo
ca

l o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

ov
er

 
th

e 
sp

ac
e.

 T
hi

s y
ea

r w
e 

de
liv

er
ed

:

A
cc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

to
 c

re
at

e 
bu

gg
y 

an
d 

w
he

el
ch

ai
r a

cc
es

s 
 

fr
om

 e
as

t t
o 

w
es

t 

 
 

a 
ke

y 
ro

ut
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

w
oo

ds
, w

ith
  

 
£3

0k
 m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 P
CC

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

 
an

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

 
 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
ne

w
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

bo
ar

ds
:  

 
6 

in
st

al
le

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

sit
e

 
 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 S

tr
ee

t S
ce

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s t

o 
 

in
st

al
l n

ew
 w

ay
m

ar
ke

rs
, s

ig
np

os
ts

; c
re

at
e 

 
m

ar
ke

d 
ci

rc
ul

ar
 ro

ut
es

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

sit
e 

an
d 

 
re

pa
ir 

2 
st

on
e 

br
id

ge
s

O
ne

 re
si

de
nt

 c
ou

nt
ed

 9
5 

ch
ild

re
n 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 p

at
hs

 a
s 

a 
cu

t t
hr

ou
gh

 a
ft

er
 

sc
ho

ol
 o

ne
 d

ay
!

C
ap

ac
it

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
G

ro
up

 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

an
d 

dy
na

m
ic

 g
ro

up
 o

f 
ov

er
 2

0 
re

gu
la

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 in
 th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
, w

ho
 a

re
 n

ow
 c

on
st

itu
te

d 
w

ith
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 a
nd

 w
eb

sit
e.

 
Th

ey
 h

av
e 

m
on

th
ly

 m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
re

 
he

av
ily

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

’ o
ng

oi
ng

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

or
ga

ni
sin

g 
gu

id
ed

 w
al

ks
. W

ith
 h

el
p 

fr
om

 P
CC

 
St

re
et

 S
ce

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s w

e 
ha

ve
:

 
 

5 
co

m
m

un
ity

 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
da

ys
 a

nd
 1

 
 

bu
sin

es
s v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

da
y 

cl
ea

rin
g 

 
in

va
siv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 

 
 

pr
oc

es
s o

f c
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 a

n 
 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 re

no
w

ne
d 

la
nd

 a
rt

is
t, 

 
Pe

te
r R

an
da

ll-
Pa

ge
, t

o 
de

liv
er

 a
 s

ea
tin

g 
 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
on

 si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

 
w

ith
 T

ak
e-

a-
Pa

rt
. S

ee
 c

as
e 

st
ud

y 
on

  
 

pa
ge

 2
9

N
ex

t 
st

ep
s

Th
e 

st
on

e 
sc

ul
pt

ur
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
at

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 S
um

m
er

 2
01

2 
an

d 
w

e’
ll 

ha
ve

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
ev

en
t t

o 
ra

ise
 th

e 
pr

ofi
le

 o
f t

he
 w

oo
ds

. T
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
al

lo
w

 u
s t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
H

am
 W

oo
ds

 o
n 

th
e 

Vi
sit

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 w

eb
sit

e 
as

 a
 g

re
at

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r a
 d

ay
 v

isi
t. 

Th
is 

is 
a 

gr
ea

t 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 ra

ise
 p

rid
e 

an
d 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 in

 
a 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 s
uf

fe
re

d 
fr

om
 a

 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

ag
e.

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

Fr
ie

nd
s G

ro
up

 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
‘W

oo
dl

an
d 

Re
nd

ez
vo

us
’ s

ea
tin

g 
ar

ea
 w

ith
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l g

ra
nt

 w
e 

se
cu

re
d 

fr
om

 P
CC

 A
rt

s d
ep

ar
tm

en
t; 

an
d 

an
 o

rc
ha

rd
 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t g
ra

nt
 fr

om
 a

  
W

ar
d 

Co
un

ci
llo

r.

N
ew

 st
ep

s u
p 

to
 th

e 
m

ea
do

w

H
am

 W
oo

ds
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

bo
ar

d

So
ut

hw
ay

 V
al

le
y 

LN
R

In
 th

e 
N

or
th

 o
f t

he
 c

ity
, t

hi
s 

is 
a 

17
 h

ec
ta

re
, 

na
rr

ow
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

in
 a

 v
al

le
y 

w
ith

 o
pe

n 
cl

ea
rin

gs
 a

t t
he

 e
as

t a
nd

 w
es

t e
nd

s 
on

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 h

as
 a

 p
op

ul
ar

 m
on

th
ly

 m
in

ia
tu

re
 

ra
ilw

ay
. E

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
ve

r t
he

 la
st

 2
 y

ea
rs

, h
as

 le
d 

to
 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
ei

ng
 d

el
iv

er
ed

:  
 

qu
al

ity
 ½

 m
ile

 c
irc

ul
ar

 p
at

h 
at

 th
e 

ea
st

 
 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
sit

e,
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
m

in
ia

tu
re

 
 

ra
ilw

ay
.  

 
 

pu
pi

ls 
an

d 
W

hi
tle

ig
h 

an
d 

So
ut

he
rn

w
ay

 
 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

 fa
m

ili
es

 h
el

pe
d 

to
 

 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

in
st

al
l p

la
yf

ul
 s

ea
tin

g 
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

tr
ee

 d
en

, s
cu

lp
tu

re
s, 

 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

bo
ar

ds
 a

nd
 p

ic
ni

c 
ar

ea
s. 

 
 

Th
es

e 
w

er
e 

ba
se

d 
at

 e
ith

er
 e

nd
 o

f 
 

th
e 

w
oo

dl
an

d 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

om
 

 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
 w

hi
ch

 in
 tu

rn
 w

ou
ld

 
 

le
ad

 th
em

 in
to

 th
e 

m
or

e 
w

oo
de

d 
ar

ea
s.  

 
op

en
ed

 u
p 

an
 o

ld
 p

at
h 

th
at

 le
ad

s 
fr

om
 

 
th

ei
r b

ac
k 

ga
te

 in
to

 th
e 

w
oo

ds
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

 
th

em
 to

 h
av

e 
ea

sie
r a

cc
es

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l 

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

 
 

W
ay

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 S

tr
ee

t S
ce

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

to
 in

st
al

l n
ew

 w
ay

m
ar

ke
rs

, s
ig

np
os

ts
  

 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 m
ar

ke
d 

ci
rc

ul
ar

 ro
ut

es
 a

ro
un

d 
 

th
e 

sit
e

N
ex

t 
st

ep
s

Th
e 

fin
al

 y
ea

r w
ill 

co
nc

en
tr

at
e 

on
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

m
or

e 
w

el
co

m
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 a
t t

he
 e

as
t e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
sit

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
Fo

ru
m

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 c

on
tin

ue
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e:

 
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 B
ee

ch
w

oo
d 

an
d 

O
ak

w
oo

d 
 

Pr
im

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 p

la
nt

 
 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rc

ha
rd

 
 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 

 
pu

pi
ls 

to
 c

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

an
d 

 
 

us
in

g 
it 

fo
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ur

po
se

s

Ca
rv

in
g 

sc
ul

pt
ur

es
 a

t S
ou

th
w

ay

N
ew

 tr
ee

 d
en

 a
nd

 c
lim

bi
ng

 a
re

a

‘T
he

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
it

h 
ou

r Y
ea

r 
5 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
as

 a
ll 

ve
ry

 
po

si
ti

ve
. T

he
re

 a
re

 s
om

e 
‘t

ri
ck

y’
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

s 
in

 
th

is
 y

ea
r g

ro
up

 a
nd

 a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

 fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s,
 th

e 
m

in
ut

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 o

ut
 a

m
on

gs
t 

na
tu

re
, t

he
y 

fu
lly

 
en

ga
ge

. T
hi

s 
is

 w
hy

 w
e 

ar
e 

th
ri

lle
d 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

w
it

h 
yo

ur
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

an
d 

ar
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 s

ee
in

g 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
.’ 

 
 L

is
a 

Re
bu

rn
, H

ea
d,

 
Be

ec
hw

oo
d 

Pr
im

ar
y

‘T
hi

s 
is

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
be

tt
er

, 
I w

ill
 b

ri
ng

 th
e 

bu
gg

y 
ne

xt
 ti

m
e.

 G
re

at
 n

o 
m

ud
dy

 s
ho

es
!’

  
Pa

re
nt

, S
ou

th
w

ay
 

‘I
 li

ve
 in

 F
ou

nt
ai

ns
 

C
re

sc
en

t a
nd

 I’
ve

 n
ev

er
 

be
en

 h
er

e 
be

fo
re

. I
’d

 
no

 id
ea

 th
is

 w
as

 so
 n

ic
e 

an
d 

a 
go

od
 p

la
ce

 to
 

co
m

e 
w

it
h 

th
e 

ki
ds

. 
 I’

ll 
de

fi
ni

te
ly

 c
om

e 
ba

ck
, s

pe
ci

al
ly

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s’
  

M
um

, H
am

Page 19



O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ea
si

er
 t

o 
ge

t 
in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 s
it

es

10
11

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

K
in

te
rb

ur
y 

C
re

ek

Ba
se

d 
in

 th
e 

w
es

t o
f t

he
 c

ity
 in

 B
ar

ne
 

Ba
rt

on
, o

ne
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 o
f t

he
 c

ity
, K

in
te

rb
ur

y 
Cr

ee
k 

is 
tu

ck
ed

 a
w

ay
 in

 a
 v

al
le

y,
 b

et
w

ee
n 

re
sid

en
tia

l a
re

as
. I

t i
s a

 lo
ng

 th
in

 si
te

, w
ith

 
a 

ba
sic

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
, w

oo
dl

an
d 

an
d 

a 
st

re
am

 
w

hi
ch

 o
pe

ns
 o

ut
 o

nt
o 

a 
lo

ve
ly

 v
is

ta
 o

f t
he

 
es

tu
ar

y,
 w

he
re

 y
ou

 c
an

 w
at

ch
 w

ad
in

g 
bi

rd
s 

on
 th

e 
m

ud
 fl

at
s. 

A
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 
iss

ue
s, 

lit
te

r a
nd

 d
og

 m
es

s a
re

 re
gu

la
rly

 
re

po
rt

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
sit

e 
is 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 u
nd

er
us

ed
 

- d
es

pi
te

 a
 la

ck
 o

f p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. B

as
ed

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 

at
 v

ar
io

us
 e

ve
nt

s a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

is 
ye

ar
 

SS
2N

 h
as

:

 
 

ac
ce

ss
 in

to
 th

e 
sit

e

 
 

al
on

g 
bo

un
da

rie
s a

nd
 b

ur
nt

 s
ea

tin
g 

ar
ea  

 
es

tu
ar

y.
 U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

 th
is 

w
as

 s
ub

je
ct

 
 

to
 a

n 
ar

so
n 

at
ta

ck
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

 
co

ns
ul

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 d
ec

id
e 

 
w

he
th

er
 to

 re
pl

ac
e 

it

 
 

(in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 B

lu
e 

So
un

d)
 to

 
 

en
ga

ge
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
 

sc
ho

ol
s i

n 
po

sit
iv

e 
na

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

n 
 

sit
e.

 M
os

t o
f t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

te
nd

in
g 

ha
d 

 
no

t v
isi

te
d 

Ki
nt

er
bu

ry
 C

re
ek

 o
r h

ad
n’

t 
 

be
en

 si
nc

e 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

ch
ild

re
n

N
ex

t 
st

ep
s

W
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
H

om
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s t
o 

th
e 

sit
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
ba

ck
 g

ar
de

ns
 o

f 
th

ei
r h

ou
sin

g.
 T

he
 fe

nc
in

g 
is 

da
m

ag
ed

 a
nd

 
th

is 
is 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

fly
-t

ip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 li

tt
er

in
g.

 

Co
nt

in
ue

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
ag

en
ci

es
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

gr
ou

p 
fo

r t
he

 si
te

, t
o 

he
lp

 im
pl

em
en

t f
ur

th
er

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 
sit

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l p
la

y,
 si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
en

tr
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

at
 K

in
te

rb
ur

y 
w

ith
 S

he
d 

on
 W

he
el

s

‘I
 h

av
en

’t
 b

ee
n 

to
 th

is
 

si
te

 in
 a

 lo
ng

 ti
m

e 
- I

’d
 

fo
rg

ot
te

n 
in

 w
as

 s
o 

ni
ce

. 
Th

er
e’

s 
le

ss
 ru

bb
is

h 
th

an
 

la
st

 ti
m

e’
.  

M
um

, B
ar

ne
 B

ar
to

n 

 ‘H
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
o 

br
av

e 
ho

ld
in

g 
th

e 
cr

ab
s-

 
I d

id
n’

t k
no

w
 y

ou
 fo

un
d 

th
em

 in
 h

er
e’

  
M

um
, S

t B
ud

ea
ux

 ‘I
 tr

y 
an

d 
co

m
e 

do
w

n 
he

re
 fo

r t
he

 s
es

si
on

s 
be

ca
us

e 
th

en
 I 

kn
ow

 I 
w

on
’t

 s
pe

nd
 a

ny
 m

on
ey

 I 
ha

ve
n’

t g
ot

’

Q
uo

te
s f

ro
m

 B
ar

ne
 B

ar
to

n 
Fu

n 
D

ay
, K

in
te

rb
ur

y 
Cr

ee
k 

w
or

ks
ho

p:

Pe
op

le
 t

el
l u

s 
th

ey
 d

on
’t 

kn
ow

 w
he

re
 t

he
y 

ca
n 

go
, o

r 
w

ha
t 

th
ey

 c
an

 d
o.

 P
ro

vi
di

ng
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
in

g 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 m
ed

ia
 is

 k
ey

 t
o 

br
ea

ki
ng

 d
ow

n 
th

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
na

tu
re

. T
o 

th
is

 e
nd

, i
n 

ye
ar

 3
 w

e:

 
 

ph
ot

os
 fo

r e
ac

h 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

e 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

, a
nd

 a
n 

ev
en

ts
 p

ag
e.

 T
he

 n
um

be
r o

f 
 

pa
ge

 v
ie

w
s 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

. Y
ea

r 3
 s

aw
 a

 3
4%

 in
cr

ea
se

 fr
om

 Y
ea

r 2
.

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s, 

ch
ar

iti
es

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r. 
Ad

ve
rt

ise
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l’s

 S
um

m
er

 F
es

tiv
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,1

30
0 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 a
tt

en
de

d 
ev

en
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

 
ci

ty
 - 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 3
00

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 y

ea
r. 

40
 e

ve
nt

s 
ar

e 
al

re
ad

y 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 fo
r J

ul
y 

20
12

.  
 

of
 th

e 
sit

es
’ i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
bo

ar
ds

/m
ap

s 
an

d 
an

 o
nl

in
e 

na
tu

re
 tr

ai
l f

or
 W

oo
dl

an
d 

W
oo

d.  
 

pa
ge

 (8
7 

fr
ie

nd
s 

to
 d

at
e)

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 e

ve
nt

s 
on

 V
isi

t P
ly

m
ou

th
 F

ac
eb

oo
k 

pa
ge

 w
hi

ch
 

 
is 

ge
tt

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 7

00
 v

ie
w

s 
pe

r e
ve

nt
.

 
 

Pa
re

nt
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, V

isi
t P

ly
m

ou
th

, P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
om

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
ba

se
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

. 

 
 

he
lp

in
g 

us
 to

 d
iss

em
in

at
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
to

 a
 w

id
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s. 
Th

is 
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

’s 
N

at
io

na
l A

cc
es

s 
to

 N
at

ur
e 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
; P

ly
m

ou
th

’s 
H

ea
lth

y 
 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e;

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t’s

 R
eg

io
na

l C
om

m
un

ity
 F

or
um

; G
oo

d 
 

fr
om

 W
oo

ds
 S

ou
th

 W
es

t r
eg

io
na

l c
on

fe
re

nc
e.

 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
na

tu
re

 in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 C

en
tr

e 
w

ith
 o

ur
 w

ild
lif

e 
tr

ai
l l

ea
fle

t

O
ut

co
m

e 
1:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ea
si

er
 t

o 
ge

t 
in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

N
ea

r
ly

  
4

0
 f

r
ee

 e
v

en
t

s
 

in
 p

ly
m

o
u

t
h

’s
 

g
r

ea
t

 o
u

t
d

o
o

r
s

.  
s

o
m

et
h

in
g

 t
o

 
s

u
it

 a
ll

 a
g

es
 

a
n

d
 i

n
t

er
es

t
s

! 

Lo
ve

 P
ar

ks
 W

ee
k 

le
afl

et
 2

01
2

Page 20



O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
ar

ed
 f

or
 a

s 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
W

it
hi

n 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 -

 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
st

ep
pi

ng
 s

to
ne

O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
ar

ed
 f

or
 a

s 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
W

it
hi

n 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 -

 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
st

ep
pi

ng
 s

to
ne

12
13

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

D
ur

in
g 

Ye
ar

 3
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 5

0 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

on
 th

e 
6 

SS
2N

 si
te

s. 
N

ea
rly

 2
50

0 
pe

op
le

 
at

te
nd

ed
 - 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 fr
om

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 in
 m

or
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

as
  

of
 P

ly
m

ou
th

. 

Sc
ho

ol
 h

ol
id

ay
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
on

 S
S2

N
 s

it
es

Ea
ch

 s
ch

oo
l h

ol
id

ay
 w

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

n 
ea

ch
 si

te
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

fa
m

ili
es

 to
 g

et
 in

to
 th

e 
ha

bi
t o

f u
sin

g 
th

e 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 to
 b

ui
ld

 th
ei

r k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

co
nfi

de
nc

e.
 W

e 
di

d 
th

is 
by

:

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
w

ee
kl

y 
se

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
da

y 
at

 e
ac

h 
si

te
:  

Th
is 

pr
ov

id
ed

 c
on

sis
te

nc
y 

so
 th

at
  

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

kn
ew

 w
he

n 
th

ey
  

co
ul

d 
co

m
e 

ba
ck

. S
om

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
  

at
 S

ou
th

w
ay

 N
at

ur
e 

Re
se

rv
e 

sa
id

... 
‘W

e 
ha

ve
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
to

 th
e 

w
oo

ds
 b

ef
or

e 
bu

t w
e 

m
ad

e 
3 

cl
ay

 fa
ce

s 
on

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
w

e’
re

 b
rin

gi
ng

 o
ur

 m
at

es
 d

ow
n 

to
m

or
ro

w
 

to
 s

ee
 it

!’ 
By

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
, w

e 
ha

d 
a 

re
gu

la
r g

ro
up

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
te

nd
in

g.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 3
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

he
ir 

pa
re

nt
s 

ba
ck

, w
ho

 h
ad

 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 re
fu

se
d 

to
 c

om
e 

do
w

n.
’  

D
eb

bi
e 

Lo
w

e,
 W

ild
 a

bo
ut

 W
oo

ds
 le

ad
er

H
av

in
g 

a 
se

t 
m

ee
ti

ng
 t

im
e 

 
an

d 
pl

ac
e:

  
W

e 
tr

ia
lle

d 
a 

ne
w

 w
ay

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

fa
m

ili
es

, m
ov

in
g 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

‘d
ro

p-
in

’ 
st

yl
e 

ev
en

t, 
to

 m
ee

tin
g 

at
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
de

vi
sin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. T

hi
s 

st
ar

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 

th
em

 d
ee

pe
r i

nt
o 

th
e 

w
oo

ds
, e

xp
lo

rin
g 

ar
ea

s 
th

ey
 h

ad
n’

t b
ee

n 
to

 b
ef

or
e.

  
‘It

 w
as

 v
er

y 
in

te
re

st
in

g 
to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t 

di
ff

er
en

t b
ird

s, 
m

ak
in

g 
fir

es
 a

nd
 v

ar
io

us
 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 tr

ee
s’

  
Pa

re
nt

, W
oo

dl
an

d 
W

oo
d.

 

Th
is 

al
so

 h
el

pe
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
to

 m
ix

 to
ge

th
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

sh
ar

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. ‘R
ea

lly
 g

oo
d 

to
 s

ee
 s

uc
h 

a 
m

ix
 o

f f
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
al

l p
la

yi
ng

 a
nd

 
ch

at
tin

g 
to

ge
th

er
’  

Pa
re

nt
 W

oo
dl

an
d 

W
oo

d

C
re

at
in

g 
te

am
w

or
k 

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 w
hi

ch
 b

ui
ld

 s
ki

lls
  

an
d 

co
nfi

de
nc

e:
 

Ea
ch

 s
es

sio
n 

no
w

 a
im

s t
o 

ge
t p

ar
en

ts
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 ‘W

at
ch

in
g 

th
e 

ki
ds

 w
as

 b
ril

lia
nt

, 
an

d 
jo

in
in

g 
in

 w
ith

 th
em

!’ 
 

Fa
m

ili
es

 a
re

 te
lli

ng
 u

s t
he

y 
ar

e 
co

m
in

g 
ba

ck
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

. O
ne

 y
ou

ng
 fa

m
ily

 c
am

e 
ba

ck
 

to
 d

o 
a 

sc
av

en
ge

r h
un

t w
ith

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n,
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 n
ev

er
 h

av
e 

th
ou

gh
t 

ab
ou

t d
oi

ng
 b

ef
or

e.
 ‘C

om
in

g 
do

w
n 

to
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 is
 a

 re
gu

la
r t

hi
ng

 fo
r u

s 
no

w
’  

Re
sid

en
t, 

So
ut

hw
ay

 V
al

le
y.

 

‘I 
th

in
k 

I 
ha

ve
 e

nj
oy

ed
 th

is
 m

or
e 

th
an

 m
y 

ch
ild

re
n.

 It
 is

 b
ril

lia
nt

, a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
a 

Ch
ris

tm
as

 w
re

at
h 

al
l o

n 
ou

r o
w

n’
. 

Re
sid

en
t, 

So
ut

hw
ay

 V
al

le
y

A
cc

re
di

ti
ng

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

as
  

pa
rt

 o
f 

Pl
ym

ou
th

’s 
Su

m
m

er
 M

ix
 Y

ou
th

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
U

ni
ve

rs
it

y:
  

Th
is 

en
ab

le
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 to
 g

ai
n 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 w

id
er

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 N
at

io
na

l 
Tr

us
t, 

D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
an

d 
O

PA
L 

al
l 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

‘A
 16

 y
ea

r o
ld

 m
al

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

t w
ho

 w
as

 
qu

ie
t a

t t
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f t
he

 
se

ss
io

n 
an

d 
w

ho
 h

ad
 

no
t d

on
e 

an
yt

hi
ng

 li
ke

 
th

is
 b

ef
or

e,
 w

as
 a

sk
in

g 
qu

es
ti

on
s 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 to
 

pu
rs

ue
 a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

ca
re

er
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

da
y 

an
d 

hi
s 

co
nfi

de
nc

e 
ha

d 
cl

ea
rl

y 
gr

ow
n’

  
Al

is
on

 S
m

it
h,

 O
PA

L

‘T
he

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

cl
ea

rl
y 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 w

hi
ch

 p
ar

en
ts

 b
el

ie
ve

 
w

ill
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
em

 to
 ta

ke
 m

or
e 

fa
m

ily
 w

al
ks

 to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 to
 

lo
ok

 o
ut

 fo
r t

he
 b

ug
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
cr

ea
tu

re
s 

th
ey

 le
ar

nt
 w

it
h 

O
PA

L’
 

 F
io

na
 S

he
a2

, P
CC

,  
Ch

ild
re

n’
s U

ni
ve

rs
it

y

Ta
rg

et
ed

 w
or

k 
w

it
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s 

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
ou

r e
ve

nt
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s, 
w

e 
al

so
 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t s

om
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 
Th

es
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

:

 
 

Ke
ys

to
ne

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
 w

ith
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

, n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 fo

re
st

 s
ch

oo
ls

. 
 

W
e 

ga
in

ed
 £

16
40

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 F

am
ily

 M
ed

ia
tio

n 
af

te
r e

vi
de

nc
in

g 
ho

w
 a

cc
es

s 
 

to
 n

at
ur

e 
ca

n 
im

pr
ov

e 
fa

m
ily

 b
on

di
ng

. T
o 

da
te

 3
0 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

18
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 in
to

 Y
ea

r 4
.

 
 

se
e 

ca
se

 s
tu

dy
 o

n 
ne

xt
 p

ag
e

‘F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 s
ta

D
 

at
 b

ot
h 

M
an

or
 S

t a
nd

 
Fr

ed
ri

ck
 S

t C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

 h
av

e 
ga

in
ed

 
in

te
re

st
, k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
co

nfi
de

nc
e 

in
 ta

ki
ng

 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 lo
ca

l g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
. T

he
y 

ha
ve

 
en

jo
ye

d 
an

d 
re

pe
at

ed
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

ut
do

or
 p

la
y 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t l
oc

al
 w

ild
lif

e,
 

pl
an

ts
 a

nd
 tr

ee
s’

  
Je

n 
Re

el
ey

,  
Fo

re
st

 S
ch

oo
l f

ac
ili

ta
to

r

Ki
nt

er
bu

ry
 n

at
ur

e 
w

or
ks

ho
p

Page 21



C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
N

ar
ro

w
in

g 
th

e 
ga

p:
 U

sin
g 

na
tu

re
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

w
id

er
 s

ch
oo

l a
ge

nd
a 

Sa
ra

h 
Sa

lis
bu

ry
, P

ar
en

t S
up

po
rt

 A
dv

iso
r, 

Fo
rd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
N

ar
ro

w
in

g 
th

e 
ga

p:
 U

sin
g 

na
tu

re
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

w
id

er
 s

ch
oo

l a
ge

nd
a 

Sa
ra

h 
Sa

lis
bu

ry
, P

ar
en

t S
up

po
rt

 A
dv

iso
r, 

Fo
rd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol

14
15

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Fo
rd

 P
rim

ar
y 

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

ev
en

t

Fo
rd

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 is

 si
tu

at
ed

 in
 K

ey
ha

m
, 

a 
m

or
e 

de
pr

iv
ed

 a
re

a 
of

 P
ly

m
ou

th
, w

ith
 n

o 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
.  

Af
te

r d
oi

ng
 s

om
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

 S
S2

N
, 

w
e 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

m
or

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

pa
re

nt
s a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 n
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s. 

Th
e 

be
ne

fit
s o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
av

e 
su

rp
as

se
d 

ou
r e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
.

11
 fa

m
ili

es
 fr

om
 Y

ea
r 3

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 a

 
7 

w
ee

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 T

he
se

 w
er

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

fa
m

ili
es

, w
hi

ch
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

ha
rd

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
-  

as
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
en

te
r t

he
 ‘J

un
io

r’ 
sid

e 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

 li
fe

 w
e 

se
e 

le
ss

 a
nd

 le
ss

 o
f t

he
 

pa
re

nt
s. 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 lo

ca
l g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s, 

(K
ey

ha
m

 G
re

en
 

Sp
ac

es
, H

am
 W

oo
ds

 a
nd

 a
 lo

ca
l p

ar
k)

 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
us

e 
of

 lo
ca

l s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

to
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 h
ow

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 a

s a
 fa

m
ily

. 

Ad
di

tio
na

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 a
 lo

ca
l C

om
m

un
ity

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n,

 W
ol

se
le

y 
Tr

us
t, 

bo
ug

ht
 w

el
lie

s 
an

d 
m

ac
s f

or
 th

e 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 S

in
ce

 
th

en
, a

 n
um

be
r h

av
e 

jo
in

ed
 th

e 
W

ol
se

le
y 

Tr
us

t w
hi

ch
 h

as
 h

el
pe

d 
us

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 li

nk
s 

an
d 

br
oa

de
ne

d 
th

e 
fa

m
ili

es
’ k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
A

n 
in

vi
ta

tio
n 

w
as

 s
en

t t
o 

th
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
 th

e 
1s

t w
ee

k 
of

 te
rm

, w
ith

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

on
ly

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

ee
k.

 T
he

re
 

w
er

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
on

ce
rn

s a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pa

re
nt

s’ 
co

m
m

itm
en

t, 
it 

re
qu

ire
d 

a 
gr

ea
t 

de
al

 o
f p

er
su

as
io

n 
an

d 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

by
 m

e.
 

I s
po

ke
 w

ith
 th

em
 o

n 
an

 a
lm

os
t d

ai
ly

 b
as

is
, 

di
sc

us
sin

g 
ho

w
 e

xc
iti

ng
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

d 
as

su
re

d 
th

e 
m

or
e 

ne
rv

ou
s p

ar
en

ts
 o

f w
ha

t 
w

as
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 H
ow

ev
er

, o
nc

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
ha

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
ei

r 1
st

 s
es

sio
n,

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

an
 a

m
az

in
g 

re
sp

on
se

. 

In
iti

al
ly

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
s w

er
e 

se
lf-

co
ns

ci
ou

s, 
ne

rv
ou

s a
nd

 v
er

y 
qu

ie
t, 

tim
e 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ca

m
pfi

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

ns
 w

ith
 

sil
ly

 n
am

es
, t

he
 s

et
tin

g 
up

 o
f b

as
e 

ca
m

p 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

fir
ew

oo
d 

w
as

 v
er

y 
po

pu
la

r 
an

d 
re

in
fo

rc
ed

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
at

m
os

ph
er

e,
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

.  
Th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

ro
ut

in
e 

of
 s

et
tin

g 
up

 
ba

se
 c

am
p 

ga
ve

 u
s 

a 
so

lid
 fo

un
da

tio
n 

ea
ch

 
w

ee
k,

 a
nd

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

be
ga

n 
to

 
or

ga
ni

se
 c

am
p 

w
ith

 li
tt

le
 p

ro
m

pt
in

g.
 

Th
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

nd
 t

he
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 
bu

ilt
 h

av
e 

go
ne

 f
ro

m
 s

tr
en

gt
h 

to
 

st
re

ng
th

 a
nd

 a
s 

a 
sc

ho
ol

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
be

ne
fit

ed
 a

 g
re

at
 d

ea
l. 

 
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r e
ve

ry
 w

ee
k 

in
 c

la
ss

 
 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

a 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 D
eg

re
e 

ha
s 

 
no

w
 d

ec
id

ed
 to

 te
ac

h 
an

d 
ho

pe
s 

to
 b

e 
 

ab
le

 to
 q

ua
lif

y 
on

 th
e 

gr
ad

ua
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

he
re

 a
t F

or
d

 
 

G
ar

de
ni

ng
 &

 C
oo

ki
ng

 C
lu

b
 

 
al

so
 jo

in
ed

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 in

 h
el

pi
ng

 to
 c

re
at

e 
 

a 
ne

w
 g

ar
de

n 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 
 

jo
in

ed
 th

e 
G

ar
de

ni
ng

 C
lu

b 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 
 

re
ne

w
ed

 in
te

re
st

 in
 b

ei
ng

 o
ut

do
or

s a
nd

 
 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

 
 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

le
ve

ls
 

 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
as

 m
ad

e 
w

ith
 a

 c
hi

ld
’s 

 
pa

te
rn

al
 fa

m
ily

, t
he

 c
hi

ld
 n

ow
 h

as
 c

on
ta

ct
 

 
w

ith
 th

ei
r f

at
he

r! 
 

 
th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
be

ne
fit

s a
t h

om
e,

 
 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

ha
ve

 b
ec

om
e 

re
sp

on
siv

e 
to

 
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

ne
w

 fo
od

s 
an

d 
he

lp
in

g 
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

di
nn

er
 

 
di

sc
us

sin
g 

sc
ho

ol
 m

at
te

rs
, w

ith
 e

ith
er

 th
e 

 
te

ac
he

r o
r P

ar
en

t S
up

po
rt

 A
dv

ise
r  

 
at

te
nd

ed
 fu

rt
he

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 H
am

 
 

W
oo

ds
, w

ith
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 th

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
 

 
ch

ild
re

n’
s l

ife
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
, w

hi
ch

 h
as

 
 

im
pa

ct
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g

G
et

tin
g 

pa
re

nt
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

W
hy

 w
as

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
uc

h 
a 

su
cc

es
s?

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
a 

gr
ea

t d
ea

l o
f 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

iv
en

 to
 h

ow
 w

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 to

 a
tt

ra
ct

 a
nd

 re
ta

in
 s

o 
m

an
y 

of
 o

ur
 h

ar
de

r t
o 

re
ac

h 
fa

m
ili

es
. S

om
e 

ke
y 

re
as

on
s 

w
e 

no
te

d 
w

er
e:

 
 

pa
re

nt
s 

di
d 

no
t h

av
e 

to
 p

hy
sic

al
ly

 e
nt

er
  

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 b
ui

ld
in

g,
 a

s 
w

e 
m

et
 a

t t
he

  
 

ga
te

. A
s 

th
e 

w
ee

ks
 p

as
se

d 
th

ey
  

 
be

ca
m

e 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 e

nt
er

in
g 

th
e 

 
 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 h

el
pe

d 
to

 o
rg

an
ise

 th
e 

w
el

lie
s 

 
an

d 
st

op
pe

d 
fo

r c
of

fe
e 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

  
 

th
e 

se
ss

io
n

 
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
D

eb
bi

e 
th

e 
Fo

re
st

 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

ea
de

r a
nd

 m
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 e
ne

rg
y 

 
an

d 
en

th
us

ia
sm

 th
at

 w
as

 re
co

gn
ise

d 
by

 
 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

pa
re

nt
s, 

th
is 

al
lo

w
ed

 
 

th
em

 th
em

 to
 s

ho
w

 e
nt

hu
sia

st
ic

 a
nd

 
 

en
jo

ym
en

t t
oo

! 
 

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
w

as
 v

al
ue

d,
 th

ei
r 

 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 
 

w
he

re
 p

os
sib

le
, c

ha
ng

es
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 
 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 re

fle
ct

 th
is

 
 

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
w

er
e 

ve
ry

 re
sp

ec
tf

ul
 o

f 
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
’s 

lif
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
nl

y 
 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

ei
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 

 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 th
ey

 fa
ce

d 
as

 fa
m

ili
es

 
 

bu
ild

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
 

ol
de

r s
ib

lin
gs

, a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
 

to
 ta

ke
 in

to
 c

on
sid

er
at

io
n 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 

 
fo

r p
ar

en
ts

!

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
re

so
un

di
ng

 s
uc

ce
ss

 
an

d 
ha

s 
en

ab
le

 m
e 

to
 re

fle
ct

 o
n 

w
ha

t 
w

or
ke

d 
w

el
l, 

ho
w

 in
 fu

tu
re

 w
e 

de
liv

er
 o

th
er

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 fa
m

ili
es

 fa
ce

 o
n 

a 
da

ily
 b

as
is

. 
Th

e 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 is
 a

lso
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ho
w

 th
is 

ty
pe

 o
f a

ct
iv

ity
 c

an
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 th

e 
Sc

ho
ol

.

I a
m

 n
ow

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 th
e 

SS
2N

 
Em

be
dd

in
g 

Ch
an

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

In
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 T

he
 

Zo
ne

 y
ou

th
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n,

 w
e 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

a 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 d

ay
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 p

ac
k 

on
 u

se
 

of
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

fo
r o

th
er

 P
ar

en
t S

up
po

rt
 

Ad
vi

so
rs

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

.

Fa
m

ili
es

 d
oi

ng
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
ge

th
er

Fa
m

ily
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

ga
m

es

Page 22



O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
ar

ed
 f

or
 a

s 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
C

ap
ac

it
y 

Bu
ild

in
g

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 u

p 
ci

tiz
en

 s
ci

en
tis

ts
 fo

r t
he

 fu
tu

re
 

A
lis

on
 S

m
ith

, C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ci
en

tis
t, 

O
pe

n 
Ai

r L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s, 
 

Sc
ho

ol
 o

f B
io

m
ed

ic
al

 &
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l S
ci

en
ce

s 
at

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

16
17

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

A 
ke

y 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
is 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

is 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t o
nc

e 
SS

2N
 is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

. 

Th
is 

ye
ar

 w
e:

 
 

W
e 

kn
ow

 th
at

 a
t l

ea
st

 2
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 h

av
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
su

rv
ey

s s
in

ce
. S

ee
 c

as
e 

 
 

 
st

ud
y 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e

 
 

H
ea

lth
. S

ee
 c

as
e 

st
ud

y 
‘W

al
k 

a 
w

hi
le

 it
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

yo
u 

sm
ile

’ o
n 

Pa
ge

 2
5

I s
up

po
rt

ed
 2

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 W
ri

gl
ey

s 
an

d 
O

ra
ng

e,
 o

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

da
ys

 in
 o

ur
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

es
 th

is
 y

ea
r.

 8
0 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 h

el
pe

d 
cl

ea
ri

ng
 

ru
bb

is
h,

 c
ut

ti
ng

 b
ac

k 
ov

er
ha

ng
in

g 
ve

ge
ta

ti
on

, p
on

d 
w

ee
di

ng
 a

nd
 p

at
h 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e.
 I 

th
in

k 
it

 m
ad

e 
a 

m
as

si
ve

 d
i>

er
en

ce
. 

O
ra

ng
e 

w
or

ke
d 

w
it

h 
th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
, w

ho
 le

d 
th

e 
da

y 
an

d 
w

er
e 

re
al

ly
 p

le
as

ed
 w

it
h 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s.

 W
e 

ch
os

e 
W

ri
gl

ey
s 

to
 v

ol
un

te
er

 in
 

Fo
rd

er
 V

al
le

y 
as

 th
ei

r f
ac

to
ry

 is
 c

lo
se

 b
y.

 V
er

y 
fe

w
 o

f t
he

m
 k

ne
w

 th
at

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 re

se
rv

e 
ex

is
te

d.
 P

eo
pl

e 
re

al
ly

 s
ee

m
ed

 to
 e

nj
oy

 th
e 

da
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
s 

a 
te

am
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
 v

is
ib

le
 d

i>
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
si

te
. T

he
y 

sa
id

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 

de
fi

ni
te

ly
 v

is
it

 a
ga

in
 a

nd
 e

ve
n 

m
oo

te
d 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f ‘
ad

op
ti

ng
’ t

he
 

w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 h
av

in
g 

a 
fe

w
 re

gu
la

r d
ay

s 
a 

ye
ar

. 

N
ex

t y
ea

r w
it

h 
SS

2N
 w

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

ot
he

r b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

C
it

y 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 W
or

k 
Ba

se
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 ta

ke
 a

n 
ac

ti
ve

 ro
le

 in
 

ca
ri

ng
 fo

r l
oc

al
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

  
Em

ily
 B

ul
lim

or
e,

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

Li
ai

so
n 

O
3

ce
r, 

PC
C 

St
re

et
 S

ce
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

s

O
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t f
ew

 y
ea

rs
 O

PA
L 

ha
s 

be
en

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 S

te
pp

in
g 

St
on

es
 to

 N
at

ur
e,

 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 g
et

 s
ch

oo
ls,

 y
ou

th
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
st

ud
yi

ng
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t a
s 

ci
tiz

en
 s

ci
en

tis
ts

. T
hi

s 
ye

ar
, 

w
hi

lst
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 o
ur

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
w

or
k,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
bu

ild
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 th

ro
ug

h 
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
o 

th
at

 th
is 

w
or

k 
ca

n 
co

nt
in

ue
 in

  
th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
.

Ci
tiz

en
 s

ci
en

ce
 h

as
 a

 v
ita

l r
ol

e 
to

 p
la

y 
in

 
he

lp
in

g 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
. I

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
sh

ow
n 

to
 b

e 
an

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

w
ay

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

-
le

ve
l u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
bo

ut
 o

ur
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
w

ith
 o

ve
r 9

0%
 o

f O
PA

L 
su

rv
ey

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
st

at
in

g 
th

ey
 h

ad
 le

ar
ne

d 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 n
ew

 
ab

ou
t n

at
ur

e.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 it
 c

an
 im

pr
ov

e 
sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g,
 b

y 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

la
rg

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f r
ec

or
ds

 fo
r p

la
nt

s 
an

d 
an

im
al

s 
an

d 
in

sp
iri

ng
 n

ew
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 b
ec

om
in

g 
 

bi
ol

og
ic

al
 re

co
rd

er
s.

O
PA

L 
ra

n 
tw

o 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
sio

ns
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t O

PA
L 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

le
d 

se
ss

io
ns

 
w

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
 in

 S
pr

in
g 

20
12

. 
27

 lo
ca

l t
ea

ch
er

s, 
fr

ie
nd

s 
gr

ou
p 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 y

ou
th

 g
ro

up
 le

ad
er

s, 
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

st
af

f f
ro

m
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 
Co

un
ci

l a
tt

en
de

d.
 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

th
es

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 m

an
y 

of
 t

ho
se

 t
ra

in
ed

 h
av

e 
go

ne
 o

n 
to

 r
un

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ev
en

ts
 in

 t
he

ir
 c

om
m

un
it

ie
s 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s:

2 
St

af
f f

ro
m

 th
e 

PC
C 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

Re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

te
am

 fo
r N

or
th

 P
ro

sp
ec

t  
ha

ve
 ru

n 
Bu

gs
 C

ou
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 p

ar
ks

.  
Th

is 
ha

s 
fu

rt
he

r i
ns

pi
re

d 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
. O

ne
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
r w

ho
 

ha
s 

se
t u

p 
a 

gr
ou

p 
to

 h
el

p 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
 to

uc
h 

w
ith

 O
PA

L 
 

ab
ou

t s
om

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r h
im

se
lf 

 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

ol
un

te
er

s 
so

 th
ey

 c
an

 ru
n 

 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

su
rv

ey
s.

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 fr

om
 R

ad
fo

rd
 W

oo
ds

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
 h

av
e 

ru
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

es
sio

ns
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

O
PA

L 
W

at
er

 S
ur

ve
y 

w
ith

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

At
 E

gg
bu

ck
la

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

, O
PA

L 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f t
ea

ch
er

s 
to

 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t O

PA
L 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Su

rv
ey

s 
an

d 
Bi

od
iv

er
sit

y 
Su

rv
ey

s. 
Th

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 ru

nn
in

g 
a 

da
y 

ev
en

t f
or

 c
ol

le
ge

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
at

 F
or

de
r 

Va
lle

y 
Lo

ca
l N

at
ur

e 
Re

se
rv

e.
 S

ch
oo

l s
ta

ff
 a

re
 

no
w

 k
ee

n 
to

 ta
ke

 th
is 

w
or

k 
in

to
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

he
lp

in
g 

th
em

 a
pp

ly
 

fo
r a

 B
rit

ish
 E

co
lo

gi
ca

l S
oc

ie
ty

 g
ra

nt
 to

 ru
n 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l s

es
sio

ns
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ith

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

at
 

sit
es

 a
ro

un
d 

Eg
gb

uc
kl

an
d 

an
d 

Le
ig

ha
m

.

O
ve

r t
he

 c
om

in
g 

m
on

th
s 

O
PA

L 
w

ill
 b

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 g
ro

up
 

le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

, a
nd

 h
os

t f
ur

th
er

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
sio

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ci
tiz

en
 s

ci
en

ce
 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
ne

w
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

 o
ur

 n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
es

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 

sp
ac

e 
in

 P
ly

m
ou

th
.

M
ill

ip
ed

e 
hu

nt
in

g 
w

ith
 O

PA
L

Su
rv

ey
 tr

ai
ni

ng

Page 23



O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
ar

ed
 f

or
 a

s 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 P
ly

m
ou

th
’s

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s 
- 

tr
ip

s 
to

 n
ex

t 
st

ep
s

O
ut

co
m

e 
2:

 N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 a
nd

 c
ar

ed
 f

or
 a

s 
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 g
ai

n 
co

nfi
de

nc
e,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 P
ly

m
ou

th
’s

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s 
- 

tr
ip

s 
to

 n
ex

t 
st

ep
s

18
19

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

D
en

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
at

 P
rin

ce
to

w
n 

H
ig

h 
M

oo
rla

nd
 V

isi
to

r C
en

tr
e 

G
ar

de
n 

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
, D

ar
tm

oo
r N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k 

Au
th

or
ity

 a
nd

 T
am

ar
 V

al
le

y 
A

re
a 

of
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 N

at
ur

al
 B

ea
ut

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 n
ea

rly
 2

50
 

re
sid

en
ts

 o
n 

20
 tr

ip
s t

o 
ac

ce
ss

 n
at

ur
e 

ju
st

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
. 

A
s w

el
l a

s s
up

po
rt

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f o

ne
-o

ff
 tr

ip
s, 

w
e 

ha
ve

 d
on

e 
so

m
e 

m
or

e 
in

-d
ep

th
, l

on
ge

r 
te

rm
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s. 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 g

ro
up

s w
ho

 a
tt

en
de

d 
la

st
 y

ea
rs

’ t
rip

s h
as

 
sh

ow
n 

us
 th

at
 g

ro
up

s c
on

tin
ue

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
sp

ac
es

 a
ft

er
 a

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 tr

ip
. S

to
ne

ho
us

e 
Pl

ay
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

no
w

 re
gu

la
rly

 u
se

 th
e 

Sa
ltr

am
 F

or
es

t S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 fo

r y
ou

th
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

; T
am

ar
fo

lk
 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s C
en

tr
e 

ha
ve

 a
 h

ug
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
Ta

m
ar

 V
al

le
y 

lin
e 

in
 th

ei
r f

oy
er

  
fo

r p
ar

en
ts

. 

D
ar

tm
oo

r 
N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k

 
pa

rt
 in

 fa
m

ily
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 a
 w

al
k 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
m

oo
rs

 
 

an
d 

D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
fo

r A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

, O
as

is 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
en

tr
e,

 K
ey

st
on

e 
 

ch
ild

re
n’

s c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

Ra
ce

 E
qu

al
ity

 C
ou

nc
il.

 It
 a

lso
 fo

rm
ed

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
sit

e.
 S

ee
 c

as
e 

st
ud

y 
on

 p
ag

e 
20

G
ui

de
d 

w
al

k 
al

on
g 

th
e 

ol
d 

ra
ilw

ay
  

at
 P

rin
ce

to
w

n

D
ap

hn
e 

th
e 

lif
es

iz
e 

w
ill

ow
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
t S

al
tr

am

N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st

 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 D

iv
er

sit
y 

an
d 

Ra
ce

 E
qu

al
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

at
 S

al
tr

am
. S

ee
 c

as
e 

st
ud

y 
on

 P
ag

e 
22

 &
 2

3

Ta
m

ar
 V

al
le

y 
A

re
a 

of
  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 N
at

ur
al

 B
ea

ut
y 

(T
VA

O
N

B)

 
 

85
%

 s
ai

d 
th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 re
tu

rn
. ‘I

 th
ou

gh
t t

he
 tr

ai
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

ct
ic

 w
ith

 a
ll 

th
e 

bu
gg

ie
s 

bu
t 

 
it 

w
as

 u
nu

su
al

ly
 re

la
xi

ng
. W

ill
 d

o 
th

is 
tr

ip
 a

ga
in

!’

 
 

fa
m

ili
es

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
Ta

m
ar

 V
al

le
y 

ra
il 

lin
e.

 8
 fa

m
ili

es
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
.

 
 

Va
lle

y,
 w

ith
 h

el
p 

fr
om

 M
ar

y 
D

ea
n 

Pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

up
ils

 

 
 

at
te

nd
ed

 fr
om

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
Pl

ym
ou

th

‘I
’l

l d
efi

ni
te

ly
 b

e 
br

in
gi

ng
 

m
y 

gr
an

ds
on

 b
ac

k…
th

er
e’

s 
so

 m
uc

h 
w

e 
ca

n 
do

 
to

ge
th

er
. T

he
 ra

ilw
ay

 tr
ip

 
is

 a
w

es
om

e!
’  

Pl
ym

ou
th

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t  

at
 G

ra
nd

 D
ay

 O
ut

Ar
tic

le
 in

 th
e 

Ev
en

in
g 

H
er

al
d

Page 24



C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
U

sin
g 

th
e 

SS
2N

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
ne

w
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 fu
tu

re
 u

se
 o

f B
ur

ra
to

r o
n 

D
ar

tm
oo

r 
Em

ily
 C

an
no

n,
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r, 
So

ut
h 

W
es

t L
ak

es
 T

ru
st

Bu
rr

at
or

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
is 

on
 th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f 
D

ar
tm

oo
r, 

su
rr

ou
nd

ed
 b

y 
m

ix
ed

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 le
ad

s o
nt

o 
th

e 
op

en
 m

oo
r. 

It
’s 

an
 

id
ea

l s
ta

rt
in

g 
po

in
t f

or
 ‘w

ild
er

’ t
rip

s, 
w

ith
 a

 
go

od
 c

irc
ul

ar
 w

al
k 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
.  

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 P
ha

se
 2

 H
LF

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

 
fo

r t
he

 ‘B
ur

ra
to

r H
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 N
at

ur
al

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

’ w
e 

ha
d 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t a

n 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 p
eo

pl
es

’ 
cu

rr
en

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 B

ur
ra

to
r, 

 
w

ha
t b

ar
rie

rs
 p

eo
pl

e 
fa

ce
 a

cc
es

sin
g 

it,
  

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 th
at

 e
na

bl
e 

 
ne

w
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
sit

e 
in

  
th

e 
fu

tu
re

.

W
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
al

 d
ro

p 
in

 s
es

sio
ns

, t
al

ks
, t

as
te

r s
es

sio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s, 

w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

ed
 u

s t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 

ha
d 

st
or

ie
s 

to
 te

ll 
an

d 
sit

e 
m

em
or

ab
ili

a;
 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 k

no
w

 a
bo

ut
 

an
d 

us
e 

th
e 

sit
e,

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
us

e 
it 

fo
r a

nd
 li

ke
 

ab
ou

t i
t (

fe
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

kn
ew

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
sit

e’
s 

w
ea

lth
 o

f a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gy

); 
an

d 
fin

d 
ou

t w
ha

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 d
ev

el
op

ed
.  

W
e 

al
so

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
th

e 
ke

y 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 p

eo
pl

e 
fa

ce
 in

 a
cc

es
sin

g 
Bu

rr
at

or
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
co

un
tr

ys
id

e.
 T

he
se

 in
cl

ud
e 

la
ck

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
tr

an
sp

or
t, 

la
ck

 o
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
co

nfi
de

nc
e 

in
 e

xp
lo

rin
g 

th
e 

sit
e,

 th
e 

bl
ea

k 
D

ar
tm

oo
r 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n,
 c

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 it

 is
 p

hy
sic

al
ly

 
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 m
ob

ili
ty

 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 fe
ar

 o
f t

he
 u

nk
no

w
n.

 

SS
2N

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
us

 w
ith

 in
va

lu
ab

le
 s

up
po

rt
 b

y 
in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
us

 to
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 w

e 
al

so
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 th
em

 to
 n

ew
 

gr
ou

ps
. S

S2
N

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
fo

r t
he

m
 to

 v
isi

t B
ur

ra
to

r a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
ir 

‘tr
ip

s t
o 

ne
xt

 s
te

ps
’. T

hi
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

SW
LT

 w
ith

 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 g
re

at
er

 n
um

be
r 

of
 ta

st
er

 s
es

sio
ns

 a
nd

 g
et

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 a
 

w
id

er
 ra

ng
e 

of
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

. 

Th
is 

m
od

el
 o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
as

 
en

ab
le

d 
SW

LT
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

an
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
ab

le
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 is

 re
le

va
nt

 n
ot

 ju
st

 to
 

th
e 

ne
ed

s o
f o

ur
 re

gu
la

r s
ite

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 b
ut

 a
lso

 n
ew

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
.  

A
s a

 re
su

lt 
w

e 
ha

ve
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 S

ta
ge

 2
 H

LF
 

bi
d 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, f

ac
ili

tie
s, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n,
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 

is 
ve

ry
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
es

 a
cc

es
s f

or
 a

ll.
 

To
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 w
e 

w
er

e 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 S

S2
N

 E
m

be
dd

in
g 

Ch
an

ge
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(E

CP
P)

. 
Th

is 
ne

w
 E

CP
P 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 la

nd
ow

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
up

po
rt

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
ru

m
  

fo
r s

ha
rin

g 
of

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 I 

fe
el

 th
is 

 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
va

lu
ab

le
 fo

r S
W

LT
 in

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

Bu
rr

at
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
 b

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 fr
om

 th
e 

st
ar

t a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
SS

2N
 h

av
e 

st
ar

te
d.

 

20
21

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Tr
ip

s t
o 

co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 d

iff
er

en
t g

ro
up

s o
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

G
ro

up
 v

isi
t t

o 
Bu

rr
at

or
 w

ith
 S

ou
th

 W
es

t L
ak

es
 T

ru
st

,  
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 D
iv

er
sit

y 
an

d 
Ra

ce
 E

qu
al

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Page 25



C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

 g
et

tin
g 

ou
td

oo
rs

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
r t

o 
na

tu
re

 - 
 

in
tr

od
uc

in
g 

ne
w

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 to

 o
ur

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

  
St

ep
h 

Ro
dg

er
s S

en
io

r C
om

m
un

ity
 R

an
ge

r, 
Pl

ym
 V

al
le

y

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

 g
et

tin
g 

ou
td

oo
rs

 a
nd

 c
lo

se
r t

o 
na

tu
re

 - 
 

in
tr

od
uc

in
g 

ne
w

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 to

 o
ur

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

  
Em

m
a 

Q
ua

n,
 S

al
tr

am
 V

isi
to

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

&
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

M
an

ag
er

22
23

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Yo
un

g 
C

ar
er

s 
C

lu
b 

Pl
ym

br
id

ge
 W

oo
ds

A 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 tr
ip

 to
 S

al
tr

am
 fo

r f
am

ili
es

 w
ith

 
Fr

ie
nd

s a
nd

 F
am

ili
es

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

(F
&

FO
SP

), 
an

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
th

at
 s

up
po

rt
s 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s, 
le

d 
to

 
a 

ne
w

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
ei

r 
Yo

un
g 

Ca
re

rs
 p

ro
je

ct
 - 

Th
e 

Fu
n 

an
d 

Fr
ee

do
m

 
Cl

ub
, s

ho
w

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

er
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 a
n 

ou
td

oo
r p

ro
je

ct
. S

S2
N

 
br

ou
gh

t t
he

 id
ea

 to
 N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

 (N
T)

 
an

d 
‘W

oo
dl

an
d 

Ad
ve

nt
ur

es
 a

t P
ly

m
br

id
ge

 
W

oo
ds

’ w
as

 b
or

n.

Th
e 

ai
m

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
as

 t
o 

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 w

oo
dl

an
d 

ba
se

d 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 f
or

 t
he

 y
ou

ng
 c

ar
er

s 
gr

ou
p 

w
hi

ch
:

 
 

gi
vi

ng
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 

 
pl

ay
, r

el
ax

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

br
ea

k 
fr

om
 th

ei
r 

 
ca

rin
g 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s i
n 

a 
he

al
th

y 
 

ou
td

oo
r e

nv
iro

nm
en

t
 

 
an

d 
sk

ill
s a

ro
un

d 
na

tu
re

, w
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

nd
 

 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

W
e 

pu
t t

og
et

he
r a

 v
ar

ie
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
N

T 
w

ith
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f 
SS

2N
 a

nd
 F

&
FO

SP
 s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
te

er
s o

ve
r 

a 
7 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d.
 1

2 
ch

ild
re

n 
sig

ne
d 

up
 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

. T
he

 fi
na

l s
es

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
w

as
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r u

s t
o 

sh
ow

ca
se

 w
ha

t t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ha

d 
be

en
 d

oi
ng

 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

th
ei

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
w

ith
 th

ei
r p

ar
en

ts
. 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

St
ep

h 
Ro

dg
er

s,
  

N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
 P

ly
m

br
id

ge
:  

Th
ro

ug
h 

re
pe

at
ed

 v
isi

ts
 it

 is
 n

ot
ic

ea
bl

e 
th

at
 

th
es

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

co
m

fo
rt

ab
le

 b
ei

ng
 

ou
td

oo
rs

. P
la

yi
ng

 w
el

l t
og

et
he

r, 
he

lp
in

g 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

 a
nd

 v
en

tu
rin

g 
of

f t
o 

ex
pl

or
e 

on
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ha
s i

nc
re

as
ed

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s 
an

d 
al

w
ay

s 
vo

ca
l a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
th

ey
 li

ke
 it

 o
ut

do
or

s. 
Ch

ild
re

n 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 d

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

th
ei

r m
oo

d 
so

 it
’s 

go
od

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

flu
id

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 

Lu
cy

 T
oz

er
, N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

 v
ol

un
te

er
: 

O
ne

 o
r t

w
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
er

e 
ne

rv
ou

s a
bo

ut
 

bu
gs

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

, b
ut

 o
nc

e 
w

e 
go

t 
st

ar
te

d,
 w

er
e 

ex
ci

te
d 

by
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

w
oo

ds
. B

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
be

fo
re

 th
is 

gr
ou

p 
ar

e 
no

w
 v

er
y 

aw
ar

e 
of

 
sa

fe
ty

 in
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 a
nd

 a
re

 in
 tu

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
ou

td
oo

rs
. O

ne
 b

oy
 w

as
 v

er
y 

in
te

re
st

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
bu

gs
 fo

un
d 

du
rin

g 
po

nd
 d

ip
pi

ng
 - 

he
 h

ad
 

re
ad

 a
bo

ut
 s

om
e 

of
 th

em
 in

 b
oo

ks
 b

ut
 w

as
 

ex
ci

te
d 

to
 fi

nd
 th

em
 in

 lo
ca

l p
on

ds
. 5

 o
ut

 
of

 6
 p

ar
en

ts
 w

ho
 a

tt
en

de
d 

th
e 

ce
le

br
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
n 

sa
id

 th
at

 th
is 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
d 

en
ab

le
d 

th
em

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
‘b

re
ak

’. 

C
om

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
:  

‘I 
di

dn
’t 

ha
ve

 to
 w

or
ry

 a
bo

ut
 W

ill
 to

o 
m

uc
h’

 
‘It

 w
as

 g
oo

d 
to

 k
no

w
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

er
e 

 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 h

av
in

g 
fu

n’
 ‘ 

It
 g

av
e 

th
e 

bo
ys

 a
 b

re
ak

 a
s 

lif
e 

ca
n 

be
 q

ui
te

 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r t
he

m
 a

t h
om

e 
so

m
et

im
es

’. 

A
ll 

pa
re

nt
s a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

d 
en

ab
le

d 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

 m
ak

e 
fr

ie
nd

s a
nd

 
in

te
ra

ct
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 
th

ou
gh

t w
as

 im
po

rt
an

t. 
‘It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t h

e 
ca

n 
do

 th
in

gs
 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
at

 I
 a

m
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 d
o.

 A
ls

o 
w

ith
 

ot
he

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 u

nd
er

st
an

d.
’

A
ll 

pa
re

nt
s a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
ha

d 
le

ar
nt

 a
bo

ut
 n

at
ur

e,
 w

er
e 

m
or

e 
ac

tiv
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
co

nfi
de

nt
 o

ut
do

or
s 

an
d 

al
l p

ar
en

ts
 

ag
re

ed
 th

ey
 n

ow
 fe

lt 
m

or
e 

co
nfi

de
nt

 to
 

co
m

e 
ba

ck
 to

 P
ly

m
br

id
ge

 W
oo

ds
.

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 c

er
em

on
y

Pl
ay

 b
y 

th
e 

Ri
ve

r P
ly

m

W
oo

dl
an

d 
ID

Sa
lt

ra
m

 W
ill

ow
  

W
ea

vi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

In
 S

S2
N

’s 
2n

d 
ye

ar
 w

e 
ra

n 
4 

ba
sk

et
-m

ak
in

g 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
t t

he
 M

us
lim

 W
om

en
’s 

G
ro

up
, 

he
ld

 a
t P

ly
m

ou
th

 D
iv

er
sit

y 
an

d 
Ra

ce
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Co
un

ci
l (

PD
RE

C)
. T

he
 w

om
en

 
en

jo
ye

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
m

m
en

se
ly

 a
nd

 c
re

at
ed

 
in

te
re

st
 in

 fu
rt

he
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
w

ea
vi

ng
 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
. 

In
 S

S2
N

’s 
3r

d 
ye

ar
 w

e 
w

er
e 

ke
en

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

ur
th

er
. A

ft
er

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 N

T 
Sa

ltr
am

 it
 w

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 it

 w
as

 a
n 

id
ea

l 
ve

nu
e 

to
 w

or
k 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 o
ne

 
of

 th
ei

r g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
th

at
 v

isi
to

rs
 c

ou
ld

 
en

jo
y.

 It
 a

lso
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
sa

fe
 s

pa
ce

 fo
r t

he
 

w
om

en
, w

ith
 a

n 
in

do
or

 a
re

a 
if 

th
e 

w
ea

th
er

 
w

as
 b

ad
. 

To
ge

th
er

, p
ar

tn
er

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
4 

m
on

th
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

us
in

g 
w

ill
ow

 w
ea

vi
ng

 a
s 

a 
to

ol
 to

 b
ui

ld
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
’ c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f n
at

ur
e.

 T
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
w

as
 o

pe
ne

d 
ou

t t
o 

ot
he

r w
om

en
’s 

cr
af

t 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
 m

or
e 

di
ve

rs
e 

gr
ou

p 
as

 P
D

RE
C

’s 
ai

m
 is

 to
 g

et
 w

om
en

 fr
om

 m
an

y 
di

ff
er

en
t e

th
ni

c 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 b

re
ak

 d
ow

n 
ba

rr
ie

rs
.  

25
 w

om
en

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 o
ve

ra
ll.

W
ill

ow
 w

ea
vi

ng
 a

nd
 d

es
ig

n 
se

ss
io

ns
 w

er
e 

in
te

rs
pe

rs
ed

 w
ith

 g
ui

de
d 

w
al

ks
 in

 S
al

tr
am

’s 
ho

us
e 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
s, 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
G

ar
de

ne
r, 

he
lp

in
g 

to
 b

ui
ld

 th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

’ 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l fl

or
a 

an
d 

fa
un

a,
 a

nd
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 N
T 

st
af

f. 
Th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 

w
er

e 
al

l w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

fin
al

 o
ut

pu
t o

f 
bu

ild
in

g 
a 

hu
ge

 w
ill

ow
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 g
ro

un
ds

 o
f S

al
tr

am
.

A 
co

up
le

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
gr

ou
p 

bu
ilt

 a
 s

ea
 m

on
st

er
 

(d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
 to

 th
e 

riv
er

) a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 D

ap
hn

e 
th

e 
G

re
ek

 
G

od
de

ss
 a

s 
an

 O
ly

m
pi

c 
To

rc
h 

be
ar

er
.

Th
e 

of
fic

ia
l p

ub
lic

 o
pe

ni
ng

 in
vi

te
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

’ f
am

ily
 a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

s, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
gu

la
r v

isi
to

rs
 to

 S
al

tr
am

 to
 th

e 
sc

ul
pt

ur
es

 
an

d 
a 

w
ill

ow
 w

ea
vi

ng
 ta

st
er

 s
es

sio
n.

 O
ve

r 
50

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l f

am
ili

es
 a

tt
en

de
d 

w
hi

ch
 

co
in

ci
de

d 
w

ith
 L

ov
e 

Pa
rk

s 
W

ee
k.

O
ut

co
m

es

 
 

or
 e

ve
n 

kn
ew

 S
al

tr
am

 e
xi

st
ed

. S
in

ce
 

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 
 

no
w

 fe
el

 c
on

fid
en

t e
no

ug
h 

to
 v

isi
t 

 
Sa

ltr
am

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 w
ith

 th
ei

r f
rie

nd
s 

 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 

 
 

ha
d 

m
en

ta
l a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 re
la

te
d 

ill
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

 
be

in
g 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

gr
ou

p 
ha

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

 
th

ei
r w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
n 

m
an

y 
le

ve
ls.

 E
.g

. 
 

m
an

y 
pe

op
le

 re
po

rt
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 s
le

pt
 

 
m

or
e 

so
un

dl
y,

 th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 s

to
pp

ed
 th

em
 

 
th

in
ki

ng
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r p
ro

bl
em

s. 
 

 
en

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

to
 w

or
k 

as
 

 
a 

te
am

, s
ha

re
 th

ei
r c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 in

te
ra

ct
 

 
w

ith
 th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
. A

s 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 th

is 
be

ca
m

e 
an

 in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t 
 

of
 th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
, n

ot
 o

nl
y 

ju
st

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
 

w
om

en
 in

 th
e 

gr
ou

p 
bu

t a
lso

 ta
lk

in
g 

to
 

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 
Th

is 
ha

s 
he

lp
ed

 to
 ra

ise
 th

e 
co

nfi
de

nc
e 

of
 

 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
w

om
en

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

w
ith

in
 

 
th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

 
in

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

 
a 

le
ga

cy
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

 
 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
ei

r f
am

ily
 

 
an

d 
fr

ie
nd

s. 
 

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
M

an
y 

of
 th

e 
 

w
om

en
 h

av
e 

fa
m

ily
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t p
ar

ts
 o

f 
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 a

nd
 w

an
te

d 
to

 s
ha

re
 th

e 
 

pi
ct

ur
es

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

s 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

ve
ry

 
 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
e 

en
d 

re
su

lt.
 

Th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 lo

ok
 v

er
y 

st
rik

in
g 

on
 th

e 
sit

e.
 

Th
e 

he
ad

 ra
ng

er
 p

ut
 a

 p
ic

ni
c 

be
nc

h 
th

er
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ar
ea

 is
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
by

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 to

 re
la

x 
an

d 
pl

ay
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t t
he

 N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
 a

re
 d

isc
us

sin
g 

w
ith

 S
S2

N
 a

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

pl
ay

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s i
n 

th
ei

r g
ro

un
ds

 - 
po

ss
ib

ly
 

us
in

g 
w

ill
ow

.

Bu
ild

in
g 

w
ill

ow
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s

‘N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
 S

al
tr

am
 

w
as

 a
 fa

nt
as

ti
c 

ho
st

 a
nd

 
w

e 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 u

se
 a

 
va

ri
et

y 
of

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 fr

om
 

th
e 

Sa
lt

ra
m

 g
ro

un
ds

 fo
r 

ou
r s

tr
uc

tu
re

.  
Th

e 
st

a:
 w

er
e 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

an
d 

em
br

ac
ed

 th
e 

id
ea

  
of

 u
si

ng
 th

ei
r g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

 fo
r n

ew
 a

nd
 

cr
ea

ti
ve

 id
ea

s.
’  

Va
ne

ss
a 

Cr
os

se
,  

Pl
ym

ou
th

 &
 D

ev
on

 R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Co

un
ci

l 

W
ill

ow
 b

ird
 fe

ed
er

s

Page 26



O
ut

co
m

e 
3:

 
 

N
at

ur
al

 s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

va
lu

ed
, u

se
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
ed

 f
or

 t
he

ir
 h

ea
lt

h 
be

ne
fit

s 

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
‘W

al
k 

a 
w

hi
le

, i
t w

ill
 m

ak
e 

yo
u 

sm
ile

!’  
Ke

ys
to

ne
 a

nd
 M

or
ic

e 
to

w
n 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

’s 
pa

re
nt

-le
d 

W
al

ki
ng

 fo
r H

ea
lth

 g
ro

up
s 

N
ik

ki
 H

aw
ki

ng
s, 

Fa
m

ily
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, K
ey

st
on

e 
Ch

ild
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re

24
25

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 h
as

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 h

ea
lth

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

po
or

es
t a

nd
 m

os
t a

ffl
ue

nt
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
. G

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
, w

el
l-u

se
d 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

ca
n 

pl
ay

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ro
le

 in
 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
he

al
th

.

Th
is 

ye
ar

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 ta
rg

et
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
t g

ro
up

s 
w

ho
 s

uf
fe

r f
ro

m
 p

oo
r 

he
al

th
. T

he
se

 h
av

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

fa
m

ili
es

, r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
in

 m
or

e 
de

pr
iv

ed
 a

re
as

, m
en

 w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 

iss
ue

s a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
su

ff
er

ed
 fr

om
 

he
ar

t d
ise

as
e.

 W
e 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 

to
 n

ot
ic

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 th
at

 b
ei

ng
 o

ut
do

or
s 

ha
s o

n 
th

ei
r h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 to
 re

co
rd

 th
ei

r 
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns
 a

t a
ll 

ev
en

ts
. 

O
ut

co
m

es

 
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t, 

pe
op

le
 s

ee
m

 to
 b

e 
pu

tt
in

g 
 

a 
hi

gh
er

 v
al

ue
 o

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

us
e 

of
  

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 
 

an
d 

re
gu

la
rly

 
 

gr
ow

. 2
0 

le
ad

er
s w

er
e 

tr
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

w
e 

 
ha

ve
 5

 g
ro

up
s 

ho
ld

in
g 

re
gu

la
r w

al
ks

.  
 

Se
e 

ca
se

 s
tu

dy
 o

pp
os

ite

 
 

is 
en

ab
lin

g 
us

 to
 c

on
sid

er
 fu

tu
re

 
 

gr
ee

ns
pa

ce
 h

ea
lth

 p
ro

je
ct

s i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

 
w

ith
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
. S

ee
 C

as
e 

St
ud

y 
M

oo
r 

 
M

en
s H

ea
lth

 w
ith

 D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l 
 

Pa
rk

 o
n 

pa
ge

s 
26

 &
 2

7

 
 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l-B
ei

ng
 A

ct
io

n 
 

Pl
an

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
pa

th
w

ay
 fo

r 
 

fu
tu

re
 w

or
k 

af
te

r t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct

Ba
t a

nd
 m

ot
h 

w
al

ks
 a

re
 re

al
ly

 p
op

ul
ar

‘I
t h

as
 g

iv
en

 m
e 

co
nfi

de
nc

e 
to

 d
o 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
se

 th
in

gs
, g

et
ti

ng
 to

 k
no

w
 

pe
op

le
 b

et
te

r a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
e.

g.
 O

as
is

 C
af

é.
’

‘I
 th

in
k 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t w

al
ki

ng
 fo

r 
sh

or
t t

ri
ps

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
in

g 
lo

ca
l/

pa
rk

s/
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

it
h 

m
y 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 

to
dd

le
r g

ro
up

s.
’

‘I
 fe

el
 m

or
e 

co
nfi

de
nt

 in
 a

rr
an

gi
ng

 
w

al
ks

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

’.

W
al

ki
ng

 fo
r H

ea
lth

 fi
ts

 in
 w

el
l w

ith
 o

ur
 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
Ce

nt
re

’s 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s 

an
d 

ou
r H

EN
RY

 (h
ea

lth
, e

xe
rc

ise
 

an
d 

nu
tr

iti
on

 fo
r t

he
 re

al
ly

 y
ou

ng
) 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

. D
ur

in
g 

20
11

, w
e 

ra
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l f

am
ily

 w
al

ks
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ith

 
St

ep
pi

ng
 S

to
ne

s. 
H

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
re

al
ise

d 
th

at
 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
is 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

w
e 

ne
ed

ed
 

to
 tr

ai
n 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 to

 le
ad

 th
e 

w
al

ks
 d

ue
 to

 
la

ck
 o

f s
ta

ff
 c

ap
ac

ity
.

To
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 S
S2

N
 a

nd
 N

H
S 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
, w

e 
ag

re
ed

 to
 

ru
n 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ra

in
in

g 
a 

gr
ou

p 
of

 p
ar

en
ts

 
w

ho
 v

ol
un

te
er

ed
 fo

r a
nd

 u
se

d 
2 

of
 o

ur
 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
at

 M
an

or
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 
M

or
ic

e 
To

w
n.

To
 g

au
ge

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 p

ar
en

ts
 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e,
 2

 p
ud

dl
e 

w
al

ks
 w

er
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 ‘T
um

bl
e 

To
ts

’, a
 re

gu
la

r 
gr

ou
p 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 9
 fa

m
ili

es
 a

tt
en

de
d.

 
Fr

om
 th

is
, 1

 p
ar

en
t a

nd
 5

 p
ar

en
t v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

er
e 

re
cr

ui
te

d 
to

 th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
hi

ch
 s

ta
rt

ed
 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

. 

Th
e 

w
al

k 
le

ad
er

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 is
 n

or
m

al
ly

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 a

 d
ay

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
e.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, f

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

to
ld

 u
s 

th
at

 th
is 

w
ou

ld
n’

t w
or

k.
 W

e 
am

en
de

d 
th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 4
 tw

o-
ho

ur
 s

es
sio

ns
 a

nd
 S

S2
N

 
fu

nd
ed

 a
 c

rè
ch

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

. T
hi

s 
su

ite
d 

pa
re

nt
’s 

tim
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

al
so

 
ga

ve
 m

or
e 

tim
e 

to
 d

ig
es

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
bu

ild
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
. S

S2
N

 a
lso

 fu
nd

ed
 s

et
s 

of
 w

at
er

pr
oo

fs
 a

nd
 w

el
lie

s 
fo

r t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
 to

 k
ee

p 
fo

r u
se

 b
y 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 w
ho

 
ne

ed
ed

 th
em

 d
ur

in
g 

w
et

 w
ea

th
er

. T
he

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 a
 w

al
k 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
by

 th
e 

ne
w

 le
ad

er
s 

to
 a

 lo
ca

l p
la

y 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 

aw
ar

di
ng

 c
er

tifi
ca

te
s. 

Th
is 

w
as

 a
tt

en
de

d 
by

 
13

 a
du

lts
 a

nd
 1

4 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
w

as
 e

nj
oy

ed
 

by
 a

ll.

Si
nc

e 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
gr

ou
p 

ha
ve

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 a

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ev
en

t, 
do

in
g 

a 
w

al
k 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
Ch

ild
re

n’
s 

Ce
nt

re
 to

 m
ee

t 
in

 th
e 

m
id

dl
e 

at
 V

ic
to

ria
 P

ar
k 

fo
r f

un
 a

nd
 

ga
m

es
: 3

6 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n 
to

ok
 p

ar
t. 

W
e’

ve
 a

lso
 o

rg
an

ise
d 

2 
m

or
e 

w
al

ks
 in

  
lo

ca
l p

ar
ks

.

O
ut

co
m

es
A

ll 
of

 th
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

st
at

ed
 th

at
 th

ey
 fe

lt 
m

or
e 

co
nfi

de
nt

 in
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

gr
ou

p 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.  

I h
av

e 
no

tic
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 a
lso

 m
or

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 ri

sk
s 

an
d 

lo
w

 le
ve

l p
ar

en
tin

g 
sk

ill
s. 

Th
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 c
er

tifi
ca

tio
n 

is 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
pa

re
nt

s’ 
em

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

co
nfi

de
nc

e 
to

 re
-e

nt
er

 th
e 

jo
b 

m
ar

ke
t. 

 
Th

e 
pa

re
nt

 w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 h
as

 a
lso

 n
ow

 
jo

in
ed

 u
s 

as
 a

 v
ol

un
te

er
.

Pa
rt

ic
ip

an
t 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
: 

N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

SS
2N

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur

 P
ar

en
t 

Su
pp

or
t G

ro
up

 to
 b

ui
ld

 th
ei

r c
on

fid
en

ce
 

in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
w

al
ks

. P
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

eq
ui

pp
in

g 
th

em
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

nfi
de

nc
e 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
to

 ru
n 

na
tu

re
 b

as
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 
en

ga
ge

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

w
al

ks
. W

e 
al

so
 h

op
e 

to
 tr

ai
n 

3 
ot

he
r 

pa
re

nt
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
to

 b
e 

w
al

k 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
lin

k 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

in
to

 th
e 

w
id

er
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 W
al

ki
ng

 
fo

r H
ea

lth
 n

et
w

or
k.

Page 27



C
as

e 
St

ud
y:

  
M

oo
r M

en
’s 

H
ea

lth
 - 

a 
he

al
th

 p
ro

je
ct

 jo
in

in
g 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 w
ith

 D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
D

ea
n 

Bl
ag

do
n.

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

hy
sic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 W

or
ke

r, 
N

H
S

C
as

e 
St

ud
y:

  
M

oo
r M

en
’s 

H
ea

lth
 - 

a 
he

al
th

 p
ro

je
ct

 jo
in

in
g 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 w
ith

 D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
D

ea
n 

Bl
ag

do
n.

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

hy
sic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 W

or
ke

r, 
N

H
S

26
27

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s t

o 
N

at
ur

e 
- A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
- J

un
e 

20
12

‘I
’m

 p
er

ha
ps

 a
 li

tt
le

 m
or

e 
ad

ve
nt

ur
ou

s 
no

w
!’

  
‘M

or
e 

ac
ti

ve
 n

ow
’

‘I
 fe

el
 s

af
e 

ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w
 I 

fe
el

 w
it

h 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

is
 g

ro
up

’ 

‘I
 w

ou
ld

n’
t h

av
e 

be
en

 
ab

le
 to

 s
ay

 a
ny

 o
f t

hi
s 

if
 

w
om

en
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

pr
es

en
t’

 
‘I

 e
nj

oy
ed

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
f 

gu
ys

; t
he

 c
am

ar
ad

er
ie

’

M
oo

r m
en

’s 
he

al
th

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g

M
oo

r M
en

’s 
H

ea
lth

 D
ar

tm
oo

r i
ns

pi
re

d 
po

et
ry

In
 S

um
m

er
 2

01
1 

D
ar

tm
oo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
Au

th
or

ity
 (D

PN
A

) a
tt

en
de

d 
a 

M
en

’s 
H

ea
lth

 
ev

en
t i

n 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

en
tr

e,
 o

rg
an

ise
d 

by
 th

e 
N

H
S 

as
 p

ar
t o

f M
en

’s 
H

ea
lth

 W
ee

k.
 

Pe
op

le
 a

tt
en

di
ng

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 s

ur
pr

ise
 a

t 
se

ei
ng

 D
ar

tm
oo

r a
t a

 h
ea

lth
 e

ve
nt

 a
nd

 d
id

n’
t 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

ge
tt

in
g 

ou
td

oo
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

m
oo

rs
.

At
 a

n 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

w
ith

 S
S2

N
 w

e 
ag

re
ed

 to
 

in
iti

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 e

xp
lic

itl
y 

lin
ke

d 
us

e 
of

 D
ar

tm
oo

r w
ith

 im
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
. W

e 
ag

re
ed

 to
 ta

rg
et

 it
 a

t 
m

en
, d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

m
en

: D
ea

n 
Bl

ag
do

n,
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 P

hy
sic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 W

or
ke

r w
ith

 
N

H
S 

an
d 

O
rla

nd
o 

Ru
tt

er
, S

en
io

r O
ut

re
ac

h 
O

ffi
ce

r a
t D

PN
A 

- w
he

re
 w

e 
fe

lt 
ou

r 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s c
ou

ld
 c

om
pl

em
en

t  
on

e 
an

ot
he

r. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 ‘M
oo

r M
en

’ w
as

 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t N
H

S 
pr

io
rit

y 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
w

ith
 p

oo
r h

ea
lth

 a
s w

el
l a

s 
an

 o
pe

n 
in

vi
ta

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
Ev

en
in

g 
H

er
al

d.
 6

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
te

nd
ed

 o
ur

 re
cr

ui
tm

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ev
en

t w
he

re
 w

e 
ga

ve
 a

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s o

f p
hy

sic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 a
n 

ov
er

vi
ew

 
of

 th
e 

hi
st

or
y,

 g
eo

lo
gy

 a
nd

 w
ild

lif
e 

of
 

D
ar

tm
oo

r. 
Po

te
nt

ia
l r

ec
ru

its
 w

er
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 a

nd
 a

 
he

al
th

 c
he

ck
, f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

a 
gr

ou
p 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
os

sib
le

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

tim
es

. 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 w

er
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 b
rin

g 
a 

fr
ie

nd
 to

 th
e 

fir
st

 a
ct

iv
ity

 d
ay

.

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

ts
el

f c
on

sis
te

d 
of

 3
 d

ay
s o

n 
D

ar
tm

oo
r f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

an
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
ev

en
t. 

Ea
ch

 d
ay

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
a 

di
ff

er
en

t a
re

a 
of

 
D

ar
tm

oo
r a

nd
 w

er
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ar

ea
s o

f h
ea

lth
 fo

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 a
t 

ea
ch

 s
es

sio
n.

 D
ay

 1
 s

ta
rt

ed
 w

ith
 a

 6
 m

ile
 

gu
id

ed
 w

al
k 

al
on

g 
di

su
se

d 
ra

ilw
ay

 tr
ac

ks
 

w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s o

n 
ca

rd
io

-v
as

cu
la

r h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

nu
tr

iti
on

; d
ay

 2
 w

as
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

cl
ea

rin
g 

a 
pa

th
w

ay
 th

ro
ug

h 
Bu

rr
at

or
 fo

re
st

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
tin

g 
on

 m
us

cu
lo

-
sk

el
et

al
 s

tr
en

gt
h 

an
d 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y,
 a

nd
 d

ay
 3

 a
n 

ex
pe

rie
nt

ia
l w

al
k 

in
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 s

of
t s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 fi
ni

sh
in

g 
w

ith
 a

 c
re

at
iv

e/
po

et
ry

 s
es

sio
n.

 

Th
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 w

er
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 t

o:
 

 
D

ar
tm

oo
r i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 
 

 
an

d 
st

am
in

a 
an

d 
di

sc
us

s n
ut

rit
io

n 
 

 
an

d 
hy

dr
at

io
n

 
 

di
sc

us
s 

an
d 

sh
ar

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 s

to
rie

s a
ro

un
d 

 
m

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 fo

st
er

 a
 te

am
 s

pi
rit

O
ut

co
m

es
8 

m
en

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

. A
s f

ac
ili

ta
to

rs
 w

e 
sa

w
 

th
e 

m
en

 d
ev

el
op

 a
s 

a 
te

am
, s

ho
w

in
g 

ca
re

 
an

d 
co

nc
er

n 
fo

r e
ac

h 
ot

he
r a

nd
 a

bl
e 

to
 

op
en

 u
p 

an
d 

ta
lk

 a
bo

ut
 is

su
es

. 

 
 

ac
tiv

ity
 le

ve
ls 

/ 2
 h

ad
 a

cc
es

se
d 

th
ei

r l
oc

al
 

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
m

or
e 

 
 

4 
ha

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nfi

de
nc

e 
w

he
n 

 
 

vi
sit

in
g 

D
ar

tm
oo

r 
 

 
th

ei
r 1

0%
 w

ei
gh

t m
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
D

N
PA

 is
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
 

an
ot

he
r t

o 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r o

n 
D

ar
tm

oo
r w

ith
  

 
a 

ra
ng

er

W
ha

t 
w

or
ke

d?
 

 
sp

ec
tr

um
 w

ith
 d

iff
er

en
t h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
, 

 
en

ab
le

d 
a 

m
or

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
gr

ou
p 

w
he

re
 

 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ne
 

 
an

ot
he

r i
n 

di
ff

er
en

t w
ay

s 
‘L

oo
ki

ng
 a

t t
he

 
 

w
ea

ke
r m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

em
 

 
to

 p
us

h 
th

em
se

lv
es

 th
at

 li
tt

le
 b

it 
m

or
e,

 
 

us
in

g 
m

y 
w

ea
kn

es
s 

in
 s

om
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

’ 
 

 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 a

ct
iv

ity
 d

ay
 - 

Br
ic

kfi
el

ds
 S

po
rt

s 
 

Ce
nt

re
 - 

m
ad

e 
it 

ea
sy

 fo
r p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
  

 
to

 re
m

em
be

r 
 

 
th

er
e 

to
 m

ee
t p

eo
pl

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
  

 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 ti
m

e 
to

 ri
ng

 a
ro

un
d 

 
 

re
m

in
di

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

an
d 

 
‘ch

ec
ki

ng
-in

’ w
ith

 th
em

 
 

 
N

H
S 

m
ea

nt
 w

e 
di

dn
’t 

bo
th

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

 
th

er
e 

ea
ch

 d
ay

, e
ns

ur
in

g 
a 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

 
us

e 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s, 
al

th
ou

gh
 w

e 
w

er
e 

bo
th

 
 

th
er

e 
at

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
en

d 
 

 
de

ve
lo

p,
 n

ot
 in

te
rf

er
in

g 
as

 a
 le

ad
er

, 
 

en
ab

lin
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 in
te

ra
ct

 a
s 

ad
ul

ts
 

 
 

w
he

re
 g

oo
d 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 c
ou

ld
 d

ev
el

op
  

 
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

at
or

s 
 

N
ex

t 
st

ep
s

Th
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 a
re

 k
ee

n 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
an

d 
w

e 
(N

H
S 

an
d 

D
N

PA
) h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

an
ot

he
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 A
ut

um
n 

20
12

. I
t’s

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t g
ro

up
 a

nd
 o

ff
er

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

fir
st

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 a

 ro
le

 to
 m

en
to

r n
ew

 m
em

be
rs

 
an

d 
tr

ai
n 

as
 w

al
k 

le
ad

er
s. 

W
e 

w
ill

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

th
e 

gr
ou

p 
to

 th
in

k 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t c

om
es

 
af

te
r t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
rig

ht
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

rt
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
m

, i
n 

th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
, t

o 
be

co
m

e 
a 

se
lf-

su
st

ai
ni

ng
 g

ro
up

.

Page 28



O
ut

co
m

e 
4:

  
N

at
ur

al
 s

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

or
ki

ng
 t

og
et

he
r

28
29

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 c
on

tin
ue

s t
o 

be
 k

ey
 

to
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
. W

e 
ha

ve
 

st
re

ng
th

en
ed

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

, w
hi

ch
 h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 n

ew
 s

pi
n-

of
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 S

S2
N

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
ne

w
 p

ar
tn

er
s t

hi
s y

ea
r, 

br
in

gi
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l 
nu

m
be

r o
f o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
vo

lv
ed

 to
 6

0.
 

Pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 e

xi
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

is 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

es
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
re

 p
ar

t o
f a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
ne

tw
or

k 
em

po
w

er
ed

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ft
er

 S
S2

N
 is

 c
om

pl
et

e.
  

So
m

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 th

is 
ye

ar
 in

cl
ud

e:  
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 to

 N
at

ur
al

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 
 

D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
bi

d 
to

 D
EF

RA
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 d
ep

riv
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

 
in

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t f
or

 d
el

iv
er

y 
 

 
in

 2
01

2/
13

 
 

Re
fu

ge
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 In

no
va

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 

 
w

al
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s f
or

 d
el

iv
er

y 
in

 2
01

2/
13  

 
W

es
t L

ak
es

 T
ru

st
, s

ha
rin

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

 
an

d 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ei

r b
id

 to
 

 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
 

Bu
rr

at
or

 fo
r u

se
 b

y 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
  

 
(in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 a

ud
ie

nc
e)

.  
 

Se
e 

ca
se

 s
tu

dy
 o

pp
os

ite

 
 

br
in

gi
ng

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 a
rt

 to
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

 
an

d 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

w
ay

s 
of

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t -

 
 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

 
la

nd
 a

rt
is

t P
et

er
 R

an
da

ll 
Pa

ge
 a

nd
  

 
‘S

he
d 

on
 W

he
el

s’ 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ta

ke
 a

 P
ar

t. 
 

Se
e 

ca
se

 s
tu

dy
 o

pp
os

ite

 
 

da
te

 o
n 

ou
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 re

se
ar

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
 

 
le

d 
by

 Ja
ne

t R
ic

ha
rd

so
n 

Pr
of

es
so

r o
f 

 
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
at

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

. T
hi

s 
ha

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 p
ap

er
 in

 H
ea

lth
 

 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l ‘
Bu

ild
in

g 
H

IA
 

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 in
to

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r g

re
en

 
 

sp
ac

e 
us

e:
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
fr

om
 P

ly
m

ou
th

’s 

 
St

ep
pi

ng
 S

to
ne

s 
to

 N
at

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’

 
 

Em
be

dd
in

g 
Ch

an
ge

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 a
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 b
rin

g 
la

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 u
rb

an
 

 
co

m
m

un
ity

, h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

 
pr

ov
id

er
s t

o 
de

liv
er

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 th

at
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
, s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

 
w

ay
s o

f w
or

ki
ng

 th
at

 fu
lfi

l t
he

ir 
ow

n 
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. W

e 
ho

pe
 th

at
 

 
th

is 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
s 

a 
ne

tw
or

k 
 

af
te

r t
he

 e
nd

 o
f S

S2
N

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 T
ak

e 
A 

Pa
rt

 A
rt

s O
rg

an
isa

tio
n

Fi
rs

t t
ra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Em
be

dd
in

g 
Ch

an
ge

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

‘T
hi

s 
w

as
 th

e 
be

st
 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 e

ve
nt

  
I h

av
e 

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
to

’
As

h 
Pe

ar
so

n,
  

D
ev

on
 a

nd
  

Co
rn

w
al

l M
an

ag
er

,  
Th

e 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

Page 29



C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
Th

e 
ro

le
 o

f p
ub

lic
 a

rt
 in

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
Jo

di
e 

Bi
sh

op
, P

ub
lic

 A
rt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
PC

C

C
as

e 
st

ud
y:

  
Th

e 
ro

le
 o

f p
ub

lic
 a

rt
 in

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t  
Jo

di
e 

Bi
sh

op
, P

ub
lic

 A
rt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
PC

C

30
31

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s f

ro
m

 Y
ea

r 3
 

A
rt

 c
an

 p
la

y 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t r
ol

e 
in

 s
ha

pi
ng

 
an

d 
an

im
at

in
g 

ou
r p

ar
ks

, w
oo

dl
an

ds
 a

nd
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s: 

th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

rt
 tr

ai
ls 

an
d 

m
ap

pi
ng

 c
an

 a
id

 n
av

ig
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s, 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
sp

ire
d 

by
 lo

ca
l 

he
rit

ag
e 

ca
n 

he
lp

 to
 te

ll 
th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 a

n 
ar

ea
 

an
d 

m
or

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t w

or
ks

 c
an

 c
re

at
e 

a 
fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

, a
dd

 d
is

tin
ct

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

la
ce

. 

Fo
r a

rt
is

ts
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
co

nt
in

ua
l s

ou
rc

e 
of

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

a 
un

iq
ue

 lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 si

te
 w

or
k 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
 

ne
w

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 w

ho
 m

ig
ht

 n
ot

 n
or

m
al

ly
 v

isi
t 

a 
ga

lle
ry

 s
et

tin
g.

A
s 

pu
bl

ic
 a

rt
s 

of
fic

er
 f

or
 P

C
C

, I
 h

av
e 

w
or

ke
d 

cl
os

el
y 

w
it

h 
SS

2N
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
re

at
iv

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 lo
ca

l 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

hi
ch

 a
im

 t
o:

 
 

ar
ea

s i
n 

th
e 

ci
ty

 
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
 th

ei
r s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
s 

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ne

w
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 o
r 

 
by

 si
m

pl
y 

al
te

rin
g 

th
e 

ev
er

yd
ay

 v
ie

w
 

 
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s f
ut

ur
e 

ca
re

 
 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
sp

ac
e  

 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 a

rt
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

f 
cr

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 a
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ha

s b
ee

n 
as

 im
po

rt
an

t a
s 

th
e 

fin
al

 a
rt

w
or

k 
pr

od
uc

ed
. C

or
e 

to
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ha

s b
ee

n 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
l e

ng
ag

em
en

t o
f 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r w
ill

in
gn

es
s t

o 
ta

ke
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p,
 b

e 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

lo
re

 n
ew

 
id

ea
s 

fo
r t

he
ir 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

So
m

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
th

is
 y

ea
r’s

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Pl
ym

ou
th

, P
eo

pl
e 

Pa
rk

s 
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y
A 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 
lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
s 5

1 
St

ud
io

, t
hi

s 
w

as
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 u

nd
er

gr
ad

ua
te

s t
o 

ga
in

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 a

 b
us

in
es

s c
lie

nt
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

ir 
de

gr
ee

 c
ou

rs
e.

 S
tu

de
nt

 A
m

y 
Ri

xo
n 

w
as

 n
om

in
at

ed
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 P

CC
  

an
d 

51
 S

tu
di

o 
on

 a
 p

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 p

ro
je

ct
  

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 o
ur

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s a
nd

 th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 u

se
 a

nd
 c

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
m

.  
A

m
y 

bo
th

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
he

d 
an

d 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

m
em

or
ie

s f
ro

m
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
ci

ty
. T

he
 o

ut
pu

t w
as

 a
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
an

d 
bo

ok
le

t w
hi

ch
 p

ro
fil

es
 th

e 
di

ff
er

en
t r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 w
ith

 th
e 

ci
ty

’s 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

do
cu

m
en

tin
g 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
he

rit
ag

e 
to

ld
 b

y 
th

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 u

se
 th

e 
sp

ac
es

. O
ve

r 7
0 

pe
op

le
 

at
te

nd
ed

 th
e 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
la

un
ch

. N
ot

 o
nl

y 
di

d 
it 

pr
ov

id
e 

A
m

y 
w

ith
 h

er
 fi

rs
t e

xh
ib

iti
on

 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

e 
he

r p
or

tf
ol

io
 a

s a
n 

em
er

gi
ng

 
yo

un
g 

ar
tis

t, 
it 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
 ta

ng
ib

le
 o

ut
pu

t 
to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 m
uc

h 
w

e 
va

lu
e 

lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le

’s 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
. P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

er
e 

pl
ea

se
d 

to
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

an
d 

ve
ry

 p
ro

ud
 to

 b
e 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

in
 

th
e 

fin
al

 p
ro

du
ct

.

Sh
ed

 o
n 

W
he

el
s 

- 
a 

m
ob

ile
  

co
m

m
un

it
y 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

to
ol

Cr
ea

te
d 

as
 a

 fo
llo

w
 o

n 
fr

om
 T

ak
e 

a 
Pa

rt
’s 

G
ro

w
 E

ff
or

d 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
th

e 
Sh

ed
 o

n 
W

he
el

s 
is 

a 
co

nv
er

te
d 

m
ilk

 fl
oa

t w
hi

ch
 a

ct
s 

as
 

a 
m

ob
ile

 c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t t
oo

l. 
Cr

ea
te

d 
by

 re
gi

on
al

 a
rt

is
ts

 R
uf

us
 M

au
ric

e 
an

d 
Be

lle
 B

en
fie

ld
 it

 is
 m

ad
e 

fr
om

 re
cy

cl
ed

 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

is 
a 

re
al

ly
 ic

on
ic

 a
nd

 e
ye

-
ca

tc
hi

ng
 p

ie
ce

. 

It
 w

as
 m

ov
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

to
 d

iff
er

en
t g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

 d
ur

in
g 

Lo
ve

 P
ar

ks
 W

ee
k 

20
12

, i
t 

ac
te

d 
as

 a
 fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

, m
ee

tin
g 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
al

 p
ic

ni
ck

in
g 

sp
ac

e.
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

er
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 th
e 

SO
W

, 
go

in
g 

on
 fo

ra
gi

ng
 w

al
ks

 a
nd

 c
om

in
g 

ba
ck

 
to

 tr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

fin
ds

, l
ik

e 
ne

tt
le

 te
a 

an
d 

el
de

rfl
ow

er
 fr

itt
er

s. 
Pe

op
le

 w
er

e 
 

al
so

 in
vi

te
d 

to
 s

ha
re

 a
 s

to
ry

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r  

lo
ca

l p
ar

k,
 o

ft
en

 w
ith

 s
om

eo
ne

 n
ew

,  
fr

om
 a

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
em

es
 th

at
 th

ey
  

ch
oo

se
 fr

om
 c

ar
ds

 - 
th

is 
m

ea
nt

 th
at

 S
O

W
 

al
so

 a
ct

ed
 a

s 
a 

so
ci

al
 s

pa
ce

, d
ev

el
op

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 n

et
w

or
ks

. 

Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
Pl

ym
ou

th
 h

as
 a

 fa
nt

as
tic

 w
ea

lth
 o

f o
ut

do
or

 
sp

ac
es

. T
hr

ou
gh

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 S

S2
N

, p
ub

lic
 a

rt
 c

an
 p

la
y 

a 
ke

y 
ro

le
 

in
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 v
isi

t, 
en

jo
y 

an
d 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
 th

es
e 

sp
ac

es
 w

hi
lst

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

ar
tis

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 c

re
at

e 
in

sp
ire

d 
an

d 
un

iq
ue

 a
rt

w
or

k.
 W

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r t
he

 fi
na

l 
ye

ar
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.

‘T
he

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 P

eo
pl

e 
Pa

rk
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 a

 
co

lla
bo

ra
ti

on
 b

et
w

ee
n 

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s 

to
 

N
at

ur
e 

an
d 

m
ys

el
f,

 th
at

 
is

 p
ar

t o
f m

y 
de

gr
ee

 B
A

 
(H

on
s)

 M
ed

ia
 A

rt
s 

at
 

Pl
ym

ou
th

 U
ni

ve
rs

it
y.

 

A
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

m
y 

ow
n 

pe
rs

on
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 th
at

 
re

la
te

 to
 m

y 
w

or
k 

as
 a

 
pr

ac
ti

ti
on

er
,  

I l
ea

rn
t a

bo
ut

 a
 s

id
e 

of
 

th
e 

ch
os

en
 c

it
y 

of
 m

y 
st

ud
ie

s 
th

at
 I 

di
d 

no
t 

kn
ow

 e
xi

st
ed

. 

I m
et

 in
sp

ir
at

io
na

l 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 u
se

, c
ar

e 
fo

r 
an

d 
m

an
ag

e 
Pl

ym
ou

th
’s

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

hi
ls

t 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
ar

e 
m

ak
in

g 
th

at
 re

su
lt

 
in

 th
es

e 
sp

ac
es

 b
ei

ng
 

en
jo

ya
bl

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 u

se
.’  

Am
y 

Ri
xo

n 
– 

re
fle

ct
io

n 
on

  
Pl

ym
ou

th
 P

eo
pl

e 
Pa

rk
s

‘S
he

d 
on

 W
he

el
s 

ga
ve

 
us

 a
 g

oo
d 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

w
ha

t i
s 

on
 o

ur
 d

oo
rs

te
p!

 
Fo

r e
ve

ry
on

e 
to

 s
ee

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 a
nd

 tr
y.

  
A

 w
on

de
rf

ul
 h

av
en

 o
f 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 in

te
re

st
’ 

Re
si

de
nt

U
sin

g 
Sh

ed
 o

n 
W

he
el

s 
fo

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n

U
sin

g 
Sh

ed
 o

n 
W

he
el

s 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n

Pl
ym

ou
th

 P
ar

ks
 P

eo
pl

e 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n

Page 30



C
as

e 
st

ud
y 

co
nt

in
ue

d:
  

Th
e 

ro
le

 o
f p

ub
lic

 a
rt

 in
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t  

Jo
di

e 
Bi

sh
op

, P
ub

lic
 A

rt
s 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

PC
C

32
33

H
ow

 a
re

 w
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g?

 S
to

rie
s 

fr
om

 Y
ea

r 3
 

Am
y 

Ri
xo

n 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
pr

oj
ec

t

Pe
te

r 
R

an
da

ll 
Pa

ge
 in

 H
am

 W
oo

ds

Fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
A

rt
s 

Co
un

ci
l E

ng
la

nd
, w

e 
pa

rt
ne

re
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
rt

s o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
Ta

ke
 

a 
Pa

rt
, t

o 
lo

ok
 a

t p
ub

lic
 a

rt
 in

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
. 

O
ve

r a
 6

 m
on

th
 p

er
io

d,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
w

er
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

 c
om

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

fo
r a

 s
cu

lp
tu

re
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 tr

ip
 to

 th
e 

Ce
nt

re
 fo

r C
on

te
m

po
ra

ry
 A

rt
 in

 th
e 

N
at

ur
al

 
W

or
ld

 fo
r i

ns
pi

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
id

ea
s; 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 
br

ie
f a

nd
 in

te
rv

ie
w

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
rt

is
ts

  
on

 si
te

. 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 re

no
w

ne
d 

ar
tis

t P
et

er
 

Ra
nd

al
l P

ag
e 

w
as

 c
ho

se
n,

 a
s t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fe

lt 
he

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
d 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l w

oo
dl

an
d.

 H
e 

ha
s 

ta
ke

n 
tim

e 
to

 b
ui

ld
 

a 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
gu

la
r s

ite
 v

isi
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

a 
tr

ip
 to

 
hi

s s
tu

di
os

 w
he

re
 re

sid
en

ts
 le

ar
nt

 a
bo

ut
 h

is 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 a
nd

 v
ie

w
ed

 th
e 

w
or

k 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s. 

‘In
 P

ra
ise

 o
f T

re
es

’ i
s a

 s
to

ne
 s

ea
tin

g 
sc

ul
pt

ur
e 

in
sp

ire
d 

by
 a

 fa
lle

n 
tr

ee
 w

hi
ch

 le
ft

 
a 

ga
pi

ng
 h

ol
e 

in
 a

 s
to

ne
 w

al
l. 

It
 p

ro
vi

de
s a

n 
ic

on
ic

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

po
in

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
w

oo
ds

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s a

 fu
nc

tio
na

l u
se

 a
s a

 s
ea

t! 

Th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

is 
be

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

by
 a

 
lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s G
ro

up
 w

ill
 b

e 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 ru
n 

a 
ce

le
br

at
io

n 
la

un
ch

 e
ve

nt
 in

 
th

e 
au

tu
m

n.
 T

he
 a

rt
is

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
hi

bi
tin

g 
in

 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 in
 2

01
4 

w
he

re
 w

e 
ho

pe
 

to
 s

ho
w

 a
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

is 
is 

an
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 p
ut

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
 

‘o
n 

th
e 

m
ap

’, a
tt

ra
ct

 a
 n

ew
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

ra
ise

 p
rid

e 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a.
 

‘H
am

 W
oo

ds
 is

 a
 v

er
y 

sp
ec

ia
l 

pl
ac

e,
 a

 s
te

ep
 s

id
ed

 v
al

le
y 

it
 h

as
 

be
en

 s
av

ed
 fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

it
 is

 a
n 

en
ch

an
ti

ng
 p

ea
ce

fu
l 

na
tu

ra
l w

oo
d 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

bu
st

le
 

of
 P

ly
m

ou
th

. H
av

in
g 

sp
en

t 
so

m
e 

ti
m

e 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

th
e 

w
oo

ds
 

an
d 

w
an

de
ri

ng
 t

he
 p

at
hs

 I
 

ke
pt

 re
vi

si
ti

ng
 t

he
 s

it
e 

of
 t

he
 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e;
 I

 fe
el

 t
ha

t 
th

is
 p

la
ce

 is
 

a 
na

tu
ra

l f
oc

al
 p

oi
nt

, r
ig

ht
 in

 t
he

 
ce

nt
re

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
k.

A
ft

er
 a

 s
to

rm
 b

ro
ug

ht
 d

ow
n 

an
 o

ld
 o

ak
 t

re
e 

de
st

ro
yi

ng
 

an
 a

nc
ie

nt
 w

al
l, 

I 
de

ci
de

d 
th

at
 t

hi
s 

w
as

 t
he

 p
la

ce
 fo

r m
y 

sc
ul

pt
ur

e 
an

d 
th

at
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
id

ea
l t

o 
re

bu
ild

 t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

on
e 

w
al

l a
nd

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
sc

ul
pt

ur
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
an

 o
ak

 
se

at
. T

he
 w

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
bo

th
 a

 
m

em
or

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
fa

lle
n 

oa
k 

an
d 

a 
ce

le
br

at
io

n 
of

 t
re

es
 a

nd
 w

oo
ds

 
in

 g
en

er
al

; a
 fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

 a
nd

 a
 

pl
ac

e 
to

 s
it

 a
nd

 c
on

te
m

pl
at

e 
th

e 
be

au
ty

 o
f H

am
 W

oo
ds

’.

In
 P

ra
is

e 
of

 T
re

es
.

Pe
te

r 
R

an
da

ll-
Pa

ge
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
12

H
am

 re
sid

en
ts

 v
isi

t P
et

er
 R

an
da

ll 
Pa

ge
’s 

st
ud

io
s

‘In
 P

ra
ise

 o
f T

re
es

’, H
am

 W
oo

ds
 

D
ar

tm
oo

r g
ra

ni
te

 s
cu

lp
tu

re
 s

et
 in

 lo
ca

l s
la

te
  

Pe
te

r R
an

da
ll-

Pa
ge

Page 31



Ye
ar

 4
: L

eg
ac

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
Th

an
k 

yo
u 

to
 a

ll 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
s 

 
w

ho
 w

or
ke

d 
w

it
h 

SS
2N

 t
hi

s 
ye

ar

34
35

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
el

iv
er

y 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
D

ar
tm

oo
r N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k 

Au
th

or
ity

, 
G

ro
un

dw
or

k,
 P

ly
m

ou
th

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 N
H

S,
 

N
at

io
na

l T
ru

st
, O

pe
n 

Ai
r L

ab
or

at
or

ie
s, 

Ta
m

ar
 

Va
lle

y 
AO

N
B,

 T
CV

, P
ly

m
ou

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Lo
ca

l p
ar

tn
er

s

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

  
D

el
l (

Ef
fo

rd
), 

Fo
ur

 W
oo

ds
 (H

on
ic

kn
ow

le
), 

G
re

en
 A

rk
 (D

ev
on

po
rt

), 
Ke

ys
to

ne
 (K

ey
ha

m
 

an
d 

St
on

eh
ou

se
), 

La
rk

’s 
(N

or
th

 P
ro

sp
ec

t),
 

Pl
ym

br
id

ge
 (E

st
ov

er
), 

W
hi

tle
ig

h 
an

d 
So

ut
he

rn
w

ay
 (S

ou
th

w
ay

), 
Ta

m
ar

fo
lk

  
(S

t B
ud

ea
ux

) 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

 
Be

ec
hw

oo
d 

(S
ou

th
w

ay
), 

 F
or

d 
(F

or
d)

, 
Kn

ow
le

 (H
on

ic
kn

ow
le

), 
Le

ig
ha

m
 (L

ei
gh

am
), 

Li
ps

on
 V

al
e 

(L
ip

so
n)

, M
ay

flo
w

er
 (N

or
th

 
Pr

os
pe

ct
), 

M
ar

y 
D

ea
n 

(T
am

er
to

n 
Fo

lio
t),

 
O

ak
w

oo
d 

(S
ou

th
w

ay
), 

Pi
lg

rim
’s 

(C
ity

 
Ce

nt
re

), 
Ri

ve
rs

id
e 

Ac
ad

em
y 

(B
ar

ne
 B

ar
to

n)
, 

Sh
ak

es
pe

ar
e 

(H
on

ic
kn

ow
le

), 
 

St
 P

et
er

’s 
RC

 (W
hi

tle
ig

h)

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
 

A
ll 

Sa
in

ts
 A

ca
de

m
y 

(P
en

ny
cr

os
s)

, B
ro

ok
s 

G
re

en
 C

en
tr

e 
fo

r L
ea

rn
in

g 
(W

hi
tle

ig
h)

, 
Si

r J
oh

n 
H

un
t C

om
m

un
ity

 S
po

rt
s 

Co
lle

ge
 

(W
hi

tle
ig

h)

C
om

m
un

it
y 

an
d 

 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns

Ta
rg

et
ed

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
 

Cr
ow

n 
Ce

nt
re

 (S
to

ne
ho

us
e)

, F
rie

nd
s 

an
d 

Fa
m

ili
es

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

(c
ity

 
w

id
e)

, H
al

cy
on

 C
en

tr
e 

(N
or

th
 P

ro
sp

ec
t),

 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 a

nd
 D

ev
on

 R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Co

un
ci

l 
(c

ity
 w

id
e)

, P
ly

m
ou

th
 G

ui
ld

 (c
ity

 w
id

e)
, 

Ro
ut

ew
ay

s 
(D

ev
on

po
rt

 a
nd

 c
ity

 w
id

e)
, 

Sh
ek

in
ah

 M
iss

io
n 

(c
ity

 w
id

e)
, T

ak
e 

a 
Pa

rt
 

(E
ff

or
d 

an
d 

ci
ty

 w
id

e)
, Y

M
CA

 (c
ity

 w
id

e)
, 

ST
A

RT
 (S

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

Re
fu

ge
es

 T
og

et
he

r)

Yo
ut

h 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

 
Fr

ee
 S

pi
rit

 (N
or

th
 P

ro
sp

ec
t),

 S
to

ne
ho

us
e 

Pl
ay

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(S
to

ne
ho

us
e 

an
d 

ci
ty

 w
id

e)
, 

Th
e 

Zo
ne

 (c
ity

 w
id

e)

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

 
M

ar
in

e 
Bi

ol
og

ic
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t 

La
ke

s 
Tr

us
t, 

M
ou

nt
 E

dg
ec

um
be

 C
ou

nt
ry

 
Pa

rk
, G

re
en

Sp
ac

e 
So

ut
h 

W
es

t, 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

Tr
us

t, 
Bu

gl
ife

 

A
rt

  
Ba

sk
et

ry
 a

nd
 B

ey
on

d,
 F

O
TO

no
w

So
ci

al
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

ro
vi

de
rs

   
Pl

ym
ou

th
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
om

es
, S

ut
to

n 
H

ou
sin

g,
 S

ov
er

ei
gn

 H
ou

sin
g 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

ec
to

r 
  

Fo
re

st
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n,

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

, 
Po

lic
e,

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il:
  A

rt
s, 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s, 
St

re
et

 S
ce

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s, 

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 T

ou
ris

m
, 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n,

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ri
va

te
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  

Ci
ty

 C
en

tr
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

, D
ev

on
 a

nd
 C

or
nw

al
l 

Ra
il 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Se
ct

or
   

A
sd

a,
 O

ra
ng

e 
Ro

ck
Co

rp
s, 

W
rig

le
ys

By
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
ye

ar
 f

ou
r 

w
e 

ai
m

 t
o:

 
 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 o
ut

pu
ts

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

s a
gr

ee
d

 
by

 p
ar

tn
er

s a
nd

 fu
nd

er
s

 
 

di
ss

em
in

at
io

n 
lo

ca
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
, 

 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

po
rt

s a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 
 

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
o 

th
is

 b
y:

C
om

pl
et

in
g 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
cc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

SS
2N

 s
it

es
 

 
le

av
e 

th
e 

sit
es

 a
s a

cc
es

sib
le

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

 
 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
 

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

En
su

ri
ng

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
lin

ke
d 

in
to

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
 

 
du

rin
g 

Lo
ve

 P
ar

ks
 W

ee
k 

20
12

 a
nd

 2
01

3 
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 S

um
m

er
 F

es
tiv

al
 

 
to

 ra
ise

 a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f P
ly

m
ou

th
 a

s a
 

 
gr

ee
n 

an
d 

bl
ue

 c
ity

 
 

w
eb

sit
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 n

at
ur

al
 s

pa
ce

s 
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s

 
 

en
su

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
up

-t
o-

da
te

 a
nd

 
 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 li
nk

 w
eb

sit
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

 
lo

ca
l m

ed
ia

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

lo
ca

l e
vi

de
nc

e 
ba

se
 o

f 
lin

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 f
un

di
ng

 b
id

s 
an

d 
to

 ju
st

if
y 

on
go

in
g 

w
or

k 
 

 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

ci
ty

, r
ol

lin
g 

ou
t t

he
 ‘W

al
k 

a 
 

W
hi

le
, i

t w
ill

 m
ak

e 
yo

u 
sm

ile
’ p

ro
je

ct
 to

 
 

ot
he

r c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s

 
 

N
H

S 
an

d 
Pl

ym
ou

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 to
 

 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

 w
oo

dl
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 

 
gr

ou
p 

in
 H

am
 W

oo
ds

 
 

ci
ty

’s 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

 
 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

w
ar

ds
  

 
fu

tu
re

 fu
nd

in
g

W
or

ki
ng

 w
it

h 
PC

C
 S

tr
ee

t 
Sc

en
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

le
ga

cy
 

in
 p

la
ce

 
 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 to
 u

se
 lo

ca
l s

pa
ce

s 
 

th
ro

ug
h 

se
rie

s 
of

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

n 
al

l 
 

SS
2N

 si
te

s (
Fo

rd
er

, W
oo

dl
an

d,
 E

ff
or

d,
 

 
H

am
, S

ou
th

w
ay

, K
in

te
rb

ur
y 

Cr
ee

k)
 

 
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

/ F
or

um
s t

o 
bu

ild
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

 
of

 lo
ca

l i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

fo
r 

 
th

e 
ab

ov
e 

sit
es

 
 

 
or

ie
nt

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
na

tu
re

 tr
ai

ls 
on

 a
ll 

 
 

SS
2N

 si
te

s
 

 
W

oo
d,

 H
am

 W
oo

ds
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

w
ay

 V
al

le
y 

 
an

d 
tr

ai
n 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

in
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Su
pp

or
ti

ng
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 t
o 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
be

yo
nd

 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
 

pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

ha
ng

e 
 

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
’ w

ith
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
 w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
 

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 n
ex

t s
te

ps
 w

ith
 

 
N

at
io

na
l T

ru
st

, T
VA

O
N

B,
 D

ar
tm

oo
r)  

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
 

m
od

el
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
is 

ne
tw

or
k

 
 

re
se

ar
ch

 p
ap

er
 

 
on

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 w
or

k

Page 32



Stepping Stones to Nature 
Planning Services 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth PL1 2AA

Tel:  01752 307849 
Email:  steppingstones@plymouth.gov.uk 
Web:  www.plymouth.gov.uk/steppingstones

A large format brochure  

is available on request.

Stepping Stones to Nature is funded by  

Big Lottery’s ‘Access to Nature’ grant scheme, 

managed by Natural England. The programme 

aims to encourage people from all backgrounds 

to understand, access and enjoy our natural 

environment. For more information go to  

www.naturalengland.org.uk

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



            PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 

Work Programme 2012/13 

 

 

Proposed work programme J J A S O N D J F M A 

Agenda Items            

Annual Revision of the Forum’s Terms of 
Reference 

18           

Plymouth Local Access Forum Annual Report       17   →  

South West Coast Path update    17   17   18  

Public Slipways and Landing Stages 18           

Coombe Dean School update       17     

Derriford Community Park          →  

Sherford Development update            

Parks and Green Spaces           →  

Planning Authority update 18           

Plym Valley Cycle Trail update          18  

Access to Drakes Island            

Laira Bridge Cycle Path            

Campaign to Protect Rural England (CPRE) 
update 

   17   17   18  

Whitleigh: Safer and Sustainable Travel Project 
update 

           

Co-operative Way Brochure          →  

Stepping Stones to Nature update          18  

HUDDLE update       17     

Natural England update          →  

Agenda Item 12Page 35



 
 

 

Proposed work programme J J A S O N D J F M A 

Growth and Infrastructure Bill       17     

Consultations (final date)            

            

Potential Site Visits            

            

Working Group Issues            

Unrecorded Footpaths  31    20      

Planning Application responses            

12/01112/FUL – Plot A1, Brunel Way, Millbay. 
Plymouth   3         

12/01180/FUL – Boston’s Boat Yard, Baylys 
Road 

  17         

 

Page 36



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This letter constitutes formal advice from the Plymouth Local Access Forum.  
Plymouth City Council is required, in accordance with section 94(5) of the 
Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000, to have regard to relevant advice from 
this forum in carrying out its functions. 
 
 
When calling or telephoning please ask for:  Mr Ross Johnston 
 
Dear Sir,       
  
 At the last meeting of the Plymouth Local Access Forum I was instructed to write to you regarding the 
insufficent resourcing of the Public Rights of Way  team.   
  
 At a recent public inquiry the Rights of Way Officer was unable to attend because of ill-health  having 
been signed off wortk with pneumonia. As such the Council failed to provide any suitably qualified lead 
officer at this inqury which was of a deeply serious nature involving the promotion of the safeguarding of 
some of this cities most vunerable children. It was stated that it was not possible to find any qualified 
officer in the Council having knowledge of public rights of way or able to respond to public rights of way 
matters and so the inquiry was not attended by the Council.                                             
  
For a long time now we have been concerned about the level of resourcing allocated to Public Rights of 
Way which is an area of work which is subject to some rather unique legislative pressures. The short 
version of these pressures is that in  2020  any footpath,bridleway or byeway not properly recorded will 
be extinguished and lost to the City forever. This could potentially result in the loss of around 800 
potential rights of way. The main issue as we see it is that the legal processes your officers are obliged 
to follow are both extremely long and very expensive making progress slow. They quite rightly prioritise 
their work where they can make the most improvements and they do so very effectively.      
  
Our request to you is that we feel under the council wide reorganisation that an assistant to the Public 
Rights of Way Officer be found. We are well aware of the views of your officers and their managers but 
would be grateful to hear your opinions on this matter.   
  
Yours Sincerely         
 
 
R.G.Fairchild 
Chair of the Plymouth Local Access Forum 

 

PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
Floor 1  

Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 

 

Tel: 01752 307990 

Fax: 01752 304819 

Email: laf@plymouth.gov.uk 

Web: www.plymouth.gov.uk/laf 

16 January 2013 

Anthony Payne 
Director for Place 
Plymouth City Council 
Floor 8 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 

Agenda Item 13Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 TRACKING RESOLUTIONS
	6 STEPPING STONES TO NATURE PROJECT UPDATE
	SS2N Annual Report Year 3 final

	12 WORK PROGRAMME
	13 CORRESPONDENCE

